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E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CORPORATE VISION & MISSION STATEMENTS

VISION

Quetta Textile Mills Limited is one of the leading manufactures & exporters of yarns & fabrics in
Pakistan. The Company aims to become a market leader by producing high quality products
with the help of latest technologies. The Company strives to explore new markets worldwide
and at the same time tries to integrate its supply chain and diversify its customers portfolio. The

Company aims to be fittest in a changing market scenario through effective- balancing,
Modernization & Replacement of existing machinery.

MISSION

Our aim is to make Quetta Textile Mills Limited a secure & rewarding investment for its
shareholders & investors, a reliable source of high quality yarns & fabrics at affordable prices to
its customers all over the world, a secure place of work to its employees & an ethical partner to
its business association.
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LIRS

NOTICE OF MEETING

Motice is hereby given that the 53rd Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Quetta Textile Mills
Limited will be held on Monday, October 31, 2016 at 09.00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company at
Madir House (Greund Floor], 1.1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi to transact the following business; -

Ordinary Business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 52nd General Meeting held on October 31, 2015.
2. To receive, consider and approve the report of the Directors, Auditors and Audited Accounts of
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2016,

3. To appoint Auditors for the year 2016-2017 and fix their remuneration, The Board has
recommended, as suggested by Audit committee, the appeintment of M/ Mushtag & Co,
Chartered Accountant, the retiring auditors and being eligible to offer themselves for re-
appointment.

Special Business:
4. To consider, and If thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that placing of the Company’s Quarterly Account on its website instead of transmitting the same to
its sharehalders by post, be and is hereby approved.”

s, To transact any other ordinary business or business with the permission of the Chairman.

By order of the Board of
Directors

MUHAMMAD SOHRAB

GHANI

Karachi: Company Secretary
Dated: October 03, 2016

Notes:

1; A member entitled to attend the Annual General Meeting Is entitled to appeint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of him/her. Proxies in order to be valid must be received at the registered office of the Company
48 Hours before meeting commences.

2. For the purpose of entitlement of dividend, the Register of the members of the Company will remain
closed at registered office from October 25,2016 to October 31,2016 (both days inclusive] and dividend
appfoved will be paid to such members whose name appear in the Company’s register of member at the
close of business on October 24, 2016.

3, Guidelines for CDC Account Holders for personal attendance;

i} In case of individuals, the aceaunt holders or sub-account holders and / or the person whose securities
are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per Regulations, shall authenticate
his / her identity by showing his/her original NIC at the time of attending the meeting.

i} In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution [ power of attormey with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earfier) at the time of meeting.

4, Shareholders are required to promptly notify at registered office of the Company of any change in their
address. !

Statement Under Section 160 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 {Item 04 of the Agenda]

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide its circular No 19 dated April 14, 2014 has allowed
listed Companies to place their quarterly accounts on their website instead of sending the same to each
shareholder by post, subject to fulfillment of a few conditions including seeking of consent of the members.

This will be a convenient and cost effective way for the company to transmit its quarterly accounts and ensure
quick and easy access for the members to such accounts of the Company. :
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LELARE

QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW

Dear Shareholders:

It is a pleasure to present the results of the company for the year ended June 30, 2016. Your company
made a loss before tax of Rs. 1,724,815 billion as compared to Rs. 323.527 million last year.

Textile Outlook:

Pakistan's textile industry is still going through one of the toughest periods in decades, This crisis has been
experienced before also, but not to this scale and tenor, The global reduction in demand of yarns and
fabrics has hit the global textile industry really hard. The country’s exports have declined by around 18% in
lune "2016, as compared to June ‘2015. Around 25% of the textile industry in Punjab has already closed
down, with an average of one textile mill closing down daily. Hundreds of jobs have been laid-off due to fall
in industrial production. This is not the only causé of concern. Serious external, internal and local issues still
continue to plague the spinning & weaving industry:

Raow Cotfon:

» There has been a significant decrease in sowing and cultivating areas of cotton which has created 2
shortfall of 2-4 million bales. The consumption of cotton is more than production requirement,
which has made cotton prices high vis-3-vis yarn prices. This has resulted in cotton being procured
at import prices. The government has imposed duties on imported cotton, thus making cotton
more expensive;

s Slowdown in demand for cotton yarns and fabrics in the international markets, particularly China;

* Consumption of imported cotton is causing QTML cash losses, Due to this, the company has
incurred a pre-tax loss and a reduction in turnover that has created liquidity constraints for the
company and jeopardized its ability to pay off its financial obligations on time;

» There is an influx of foreign textile goods being imported and sold in the domestic market. India is
still a major player in the textile sector, There is availability of cheap yarns from India.

Indian yarns are around 10%—12% cheaper to import in Pakistan from India. Rival countries are supporting
their textile industry with subsidies and incentives. This has rendered the Pakistani textile industry as un-

competitive in the international market;

Local Threats:

s Sudden and sharp appreciation of PKR Vs. USS by around 10%. Our nelghboring countries have
devalued their currencies between 3%-10% within "2013—'2015, thereby making it difficult for
Pakistani textile industry to compete with them;

¢ Imposition of GIDC by the federal government;

e Ipcrease in minimum wages/salaries of labour. Cost of labour is highest in Pakistan, as compared to
India, Bangladesh, China and Vietnam. This has increased cost of doing business;

s MNo export incentives to down-stream industry (spinning & weaving), as compared to incentives
given to the Indian and Vietnam textile industry; )

* |Increase in energy costs due to increase in gas/electric tariff rates. Increase in gas & electric load-,
shedding. Electricity tariff is the highest in Pakistan as compared to India, Bangladesh, China and

Vietnam;
s More than 25% Working Capital has been stuck-up in the refund regime creating severe cash flow
crunch.
Way Forward:
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ERETTA

of QTML. To replenish working capital, we proposed to banks for release of cotton from pledge by
converting the existing Cash Finance Facility into Term Loan (long-term). Progress and terms of re-
structuring and re-arrangement with below-mentioned banks are as under:

Faysal Bank Limited {Re-structured): Faysal Bank Limited has re-structured the Cash Finance (Pledge)
Facility of Rs.200 (M) on below-mentioned lines:

FBL released the pledged stocks valuing Rs. 200 (M);

QTML committed upfront payment of 10% under Cash Einance (Pledge) Facility;

FBL granted 1-year Grace Period:

FBL termed out balance 90% in 4-years with equal quarterly installments:

Frozen mark-up and accumulated mark-up will be paid during 6" year in 4 quarterly installments at
tail-end;

B. FBL reduced mark-up rates from K + 2.5% ta K + 0.5% on Term Loan and Running Finance
(Hypothecation) Facilities,

ST e fad el

Soneri Bank Limited fRe-srrurruren;}: Soneri Bank Limited re-structured the Cash Finance (Pledge) Facility of
Rs.400 (M) on below-mentioned lines:

Soneri Bank Limited released the pledged stocks valuing Rs. 400 [M);

QTML committed payment of two quarter mark-ups in arrears;

Soneri Bank Limited granted 1-year Grace Period;

Soneri Bank Limited termed out the facility in 5-years equal quarterly installments;

Frozen mark-up will be paid during 6th yearin 4 guarterly installments at tail-end;

Soneri Bank Limited reduced mark-up rates from K + 2.5% to K + 0% on Term Loan Facility.

i o L

Hablb Bank Limited (Re-structured): Habib Bank Limited re-structured the Cash Finance [Pledge) Facility of
Rs.200 (M) on below-mentianed lines:

HBL released the pledged stocks valuing Rs.300 (M);

QTML committed upfront 10% of Cash Finance (Pledge) Facility;

HBL granted 1-year Grace Period:

HBL termed out balance 90% in 4-years equal quarterly installments;

Frozen mark-up and accumulated mark-up will be paid dur'ing &" year in 4 quarterly installments at
tail-end;

6. HBL reduced mark-up rates from K + 2.5% to K + 0% on Term Loan and Running Finance
{Hypothecation) Facilities.

R

Allied Bank Limited {Under Process of Re-structuring):

Allied Bank Limited and QTML are working on daily basis on re-structuring, and we expect that ABL will take
further 25-30 days for the finalization and implementation of re-structuring of Cash Finance (Pledge)
Facility of Rs.250 (M), We expect that the same will also be re-structured on below-mentioned lines:

ABL will release pledged Stocks valuing of Hs. 250 (M) .
QTML will commit for up-front payment at 10% of Cash Finance (Pledge) Facility;
ABL will grant 1-year Grace Period;

ABL will term out balance 90% in S-years equal quarterly installments;

Frozen miark-up and accumulated mark-up will be paid during 7th and 8th year In & quarterly
installments at tail-end;

6. ABL will also reduce the mark up rates from K + 2.5% to K+ 0% on Term Loan and Running Finance

{Hypothecation) Facility.

.

LA Bt ha e
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National Bank of Pakistan (Under Process of Re-structuring):

National Bank of Pakistan and QTML are working on daily basis on re-structuring, and we expect that NBP
will take further 10-15 days for the finalization and implementation of re-structuring of Cash Finance
(Pledge) Facility of Rs.170 (M). We expect that’the same will also be re-structured on below-mentioned
lines:

NBP will release pledged stocks valuing Rs.170 (M);

QTML will commit far up-front payment at 10% of Cash Finance (Pledge] Facility;

NBP will grant 1-year Grace Period;

NBP will term out balance 90% into a 5-years equal quarterly installments;

Frozen mark-up and accumulated mark-up will be paid during 7th and 8" vear in 8 quarterly
installments at tail-end:

6. NBP will also reduce mark-up rates from K + 2.5% to K + 0% on Term Loan and Running Finance
{Hypothecation) Facility,

WA W

During our various meetings and correspandences with the above-mentioned banks, QTML's management
has discussed in detail various available options. It is the consensus that QTML's management must
operate the project at 90% plus producton capacity to generate adequate cash flows to run the company
and to be in a position at a later date to fulfill all our financial obligations. Hence, we approached banks and
submitted our request for re-structuring and re-arrangement of our Cash Finance (pledge) facility and
reduction of markup rates,

It will not be out of place to mention that all banks facilitated QTML during this time of crisis by conversion
of Cash Finance [Pledge) Facilities into a Term Loan and by reducing the mark up rates on various facilities,
From gradually release of cotton and yarns from banks to replenish working capital, QTML’s operations
have now started to take- off. From 40% production efficiency, the company has now achieved 80%
production efficiency and production by utilizing the idle capacity. The management is determined to
achieve the efficiency at 90% plus by utilizing the existing available capacity.

QTML will then focus on re-structuring of its Sukuk debt of around Rs. 680 (M) with new terms to further
minimize cash outflows of the company. QTML will approach all the Sukuk holding banks/DFls to re-
structure its Sukuk debts on new terms

The textile industry is the backbone of the country providing valuable foreign exchange and employment
opportunities. It is the |largest manufacturing sectar which contributes 60% on foreign exchange earnings.
The severe conditions in Pakistan’s spinning and weaving sectors are expected to continue well into the
next financial year, unless the government steps forward with corrective measures with regards to, its
policies for the industry. The government must realize the situation and provide relief through reduced
power tariff, export refinance on yarns and fabrics, removal of GIDC and timely Income Tax/Sales Tax
refunds. .

In the end, | would like to thank all the financial institutions for their cantinued support and confidence
they have shown towards the company. To the workers, staff and officers, | extend my gratitude for their

dedication and honesty, ’ 5
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors of Quetta Textile Mills Limited feel pleasure in presenting audited accounts and annual report
of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2016 along with Auditor’s Repart thereon|:

Financial Results

During the year, the Company suffered net loss of Rs. 1,724.815 milllon after charging costs, expenses and
provisions for the year as compared to previous year's net loss of Rs. 323.527 million.

Financial Results 2016 | 2015
{Rupees in '000)

Pre-tax (loss) for the year {1,724.815) (323.527
Taxation r 9.380 (58.487)
{Loss) after taxation {1,715.435) (392.014)
Other Comprehensive Loss [27.278) (8.438)
Accumulated Profit Brought Forward 1,285,250 1,591,285
Less: Dividend Paid Nil il

(457.463) 1,150,833
Transfer fram Surplus on Revaluation of Property 82.261 94.417

Plant & Equipment

Accumulated {loss)/profit Carried Forward (375.202) 1,285.250

The Company has suffered huge losses due to import of raw materials, and the rates of stocks (raw cotton,
yarn and grey fabric) considerably reduced by 35%, hence faced inventary losses on stocks that caused
liquidity constraints during financial year 2015-16. The Company also faced operational breakdowns due to
short of working capital which dropped the production operational efficiency and restricted to the extent
40% of available capacities. The QTML also stffered losses due to slowdown in demand for cottan yarns
and fabrics in the international markets, sudden and sharp decline of PXR Vs. US$ by around 10%, more
than 25% Working Capital has been stuck-up in the refund regime creating severe cash flow crunch.

QTML's exports shrank to US5 15.11 (M), as compared to US55 54.4 (M) in the last year, and the basic reason
for this decline is the reduction in demand of yarns and fabrics, which has intensified competition and has
created a price war among spinners and weavers the prices of imported cotton dropped abruptly in this
financial year. QTML has had purchase imported cotton at much higher prices due to high price contracts.

There is a Cost vs. Revenue mis-match that has resulted in operational Issues and losses. Consumption af
imported cotton is causing QTML cash losses.

The severe conditions in Pakistan's spinning and weaving sectors are expected to continue well into the
next financial year, unless the government steps forward with corrective measures with regards to jts
policies for the industry. The government must realize the situation and provide relief through reduced
power tariff, export refinance on yarns and fabrics, removal of GIDC and timely Income Tax/Sales Tax
refunds.

In arder to fill the gap of working capital, the management approached to the banks for Re-strugturing and
Re-arrangement of Banking Facilities and banks supported the QTML during this time of need and crisis,
and immediately converted Short Term - Cash Finance {Pledge) Facility into Term Loan with repayments &
to 8 years and reduced the spread from 2.50% to 0% etc.
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Reservation in Review Report to the Members
The review report to the members for the year carries the qualification opinion on the matter specified
below:

Quote
the composition of company’s Board of Directors were not in accordance with the requirement of Code of
Corporate Governance.

Unguote
Election of the directors to be held on January 2017 in which the matter above referred will be discussed

and it is decided that the restructuring of Board of Directors with Five Non- Executive Directors and three
Executive Directors is to be approved in upcoming election of directors.

Quote
the company did not disseminate the information as regards to the restructuring of loan and default in
repayment of loan to SECP and Stock Exchange

Ungquote

Subsequently the management sent information along with facility offer letters to Stock Exchange under cc
to SECP. Some clauses of offered facility letters remained under negotiations hence prolonged the signing
that why the information delayed.

Financial Management

Cash flow Management

The Company has an effective Cash Flow Management system in Place whereby cash inflows and out flows
is projected on regular basis. Working Capital requirements are planned to be financed through internal
cash generation and short term borrowings from external resources where necessary.

Risk Mitigation :

The Inherent risks and uncertainties in running a business directly affect the success of business. The
management of Quetta Textile Mills Limited has identified its exposure to the potential risks. As a part of
our policy to produced forward looking statement we are outlining the risks which may effect our business.
This exercise also helps the management focus on a strategy to mitigate risk factors,

Credit Risk

All financial assets of the company except cash in hand are subject to credit risk. The company believes that
it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk. Exposure is managed through application of credit
limits to its customers secured by and on the base of past experience, sales volume, consideration of
financial position, past track records and recoveries, economic conditions of particularly the textile sector
and generally the industry. The company believes that it is prudent to provide Provision of doubt full debts.

Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management ensures availability of the sufficient funds for meeting contractual
commitments. The Company's fund management strategy aims at managing liquidity risk through internal
cash generation and committed credit lines with financial institutions,

Interest Rate Risk
Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowing from banks. Therefore, 3
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not effect the profit and loss accounts.

L
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Foreign Exchange Risk

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transaction in foreign
currencies. The company is mainly exposed to short term USD/ PKR parity on its imports of raw material
and Plant and Machinery. :

Production Facilities

Performance of our producton facilities was excellent with unprecedented levels of output. Qur team
continued to improve efficiencies through harmonized efforts, eliminating wastage and avoidance of
shutdawns on numerous occasions. The Company is determined to continue its focus on maximum capacity
utilization for sustained profitability and to maintain its position as the leading Textile Manufacturer of the
Country.

Dividend

The Board of Directors have recommended Nil Dividend for year ended June 30, 2016, due to slowdown In
demand for cotton yarn particularly in China, sudden and sharp appreciation of PKR against US3 by around
10% and persistence energy crises in Punjab and Sindh,

Auditors

The Present Auditors M/s. Mushtaq and Company, Chartered Accountants retired and being eligible offer
themselves far re-appointment.

Safety, Health and Environment

We maintain our commitment to higher standard of Safety, Health and Environment. All our employees
undergo continuous training on all aspects of safety especially with regards to the safe production, delivery,
storage and handling of the materials. In addition, we have initiated a rotation exercise at the mill whereby
our aim is to ensure that all supervisors are also safety managers and are fully cognizant of all aspects of
safety training. Due these controls and with the blessing of Al-Mighty Allah no major accidents or incidents
took place at the mill.

Environmental Protection Measures

Your company always ensures environment preservation and adopts all the possible means for
enviranment protection. We have been taking various steps to ensure minimal dust and emission from our
plant and our production lines are installed with pollutant trapping and suppression systems to control dust
particles and other emissions.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Campany is fully aware of its corporate social responsibility and has been working positively to raise
the educational, health and environmental standards of the Country in general and local communities in
particular. Your Company is extensively supporting various educational and health projects.

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

Human Resource planning and management is one of the essential matters and is at the spotlight at the
senior management level. The Company has a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee that guides
in the section evaluation, compensation and succession planning of key management personnel. Its
responsibility entails recommending improvement in the company's human resource policies and
procedures and their periodic review. The' Committee keeps abreast with industries "Best Practices” and
ensures to dis-cuss and implement this as and when the Situation arises.

(10)
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Pattern of Share Holding

The pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2016 is annexed to this report.
Summary of Financial Data

Financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.

Board of Directors Meetings

A total of ten meetings of the Board of Directors were held during 12 months’ period from July 01, 2015 to
June 30, 2016. Attendance at the Board Meetings by each Director is as follows:

Mame of Directors Number of Mestings Attended
Mr. Tariqg Igbal - 10
Mr. Asim Khalid 0a
Mr. Omer Khalid a9
Mr. Taugir Tarig 08
Mrs. Saima Asim 07
Mrs. Tabbasum Tarig 08
Mrs. Sadaf Khalid 06
Mr. Farhan Saleem 04

Leave of absence was granted to the directors who could not attend some of the meetings. During the
period under review there was no trading of the Company's share by the Chief Executive, Chief Financial
Officer, and Company Secretary, their spouses and minar children.

Board Audit Committee
The Board of Directors in compllance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established an Audit
Committee. The name of its members is given in the company profile.

The Committee meets at least once every quarter and assists the Board if fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities. A total of four Board Audit Committee meetings were held during 12 months’ peried from
July 01, 2015 to June 30, 2016. Attendance at the Board Audit Committee Meeatings by each Director /
members is as follow:

Name of Directors Number of Meetings Attended
Mrs. Tabbasum Tarig 04
Mrs. Sadaf Khalid 04
Mr. Farhan Saleem o4

The term of reference of the Audit Committee based on the scope as defined by the Securites and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECP) and the guidelines given by the board of directors from time to
time to improve the system and pressures. Within the frame work of term of reference determined by
board of directors, the Audit Committee, among other things, will recommend appointment of external |
auditors and review of periodical statements.

(11)
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Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors hereby declares that for the year ended June 30, 2016:

a)

The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its state of affairs
fairly, the results of its operations, cash flows and change in equity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

¢) Appropriate accounting policies as stated in the notes to the financial statements have been
consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) The International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed and explained.

e) There is no significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

f) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

g) Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized from is annexed.

h) Outstanding duties, statutory charges and taxes if any, have been adequately disclosed in the
annexed audited financial statements. -

Conclusion

The Directors place on record their appreciation to the officers, members of the staff and workers for their
efforts and hard work.

Karachi:

By order of the Board of Directors

A
TARIQ IQBAL
Chief Executive

Dated: October 07, 2016

(12)
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OPERATING DATA

Sales

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Profit / (Loss) Befora Taxation
Profit / (Loss) After Taxation

FINANCIAL DATA

Equity Balance

Property, Plant & Equipment
Current Assets

Current Liabilities

PROFITABIUTY RATIOS

Gross Profit Margin
Operating Profit Margin
Net Profit Margin

LIQUIDITY RATIOS

Current Ratio
Quick Ratio

ACTIVITY / TURNOVER RATIOS

Days in Receivables

Accounts .Fl!ceiualbl es Turnover
Inventory Turmover

Total Assets Tumaver

Retumn on Total Assets

Retum on Equity

LEVERAGE RATIOS

Long Term Debts to Equity
Total Debts to Equity

Long Term Debts to Total Assets
Total Debts to Total Assets
Equity to Total Assets

Interest Coverage Ratio

OTHERS

Eaming / (Loss) Per Share

Breakup Value of Share w/o
Revaluaticn Surplus

Breakup Value of Share with
Revaluation Surplus

Cash Dividend

Rs. "000°
Rs, "000°
s, 000"
Rs, '000°
Rs, '000°

Rs, '00C
Rs. ‘000
Rs. "000°
Rs. "000°

Times

Times

Days
Times
Times
Times

Times
Times
Times
Times
Times
Times

Rs

Rs

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

2015 2015 2014 2013 2012 o
5,280,152 10,175476 12301405 12,967,970 11,141,096 14,343,553
6,439,717 9562202 11064701 11,525,549 9,670,029 12,049,563

(L,159,565) 613,574 L736704 1439430 1471067 2293590
{L724,815) (323527) 24511 267,252 157,543 773,458
{1,715,435) (392,014 70,699 159,273 35439 583,755

521,543 2152001 2,483,036 2424932 2233689 2,192,115
5763224 6033958 5008146 5056794 5081501 5,133,307
3425592 5068855 517BE33 4,402,188 4426755 4483901
5058190 5853355 5532754 4,702,127 4855243 4,551,382

{2196) 603 10.05 1110 13.20 15.99
(32.73) (3.42) 170 2.00 137 535
(3267) 118 175 2.06 141 5.39
0.68 0.57 093 0.94 0.51 0.9
0.09 0.11 0.15 0.18 0.14 04
231 1108 12.19 11.68 11.00 1675
7375 2731 279 3154 2241 2426
{L64) [2.65) 3.20 3.20 3,61 .12
0.52 0.9 175 135 115 158
{o.19) {o.03) 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.09
(0.87) {a.15) 0.09 0.11 0.07 0.3s
4.25 078 0.71 0.54 0.57 0.53
13.94 3104 2.60 2.42 74 185
0.24 0.15 0.17 022 0.3 0.26
055 0.59 0.64 0.62 0.64 0.65
0.06 0.20 0.24 0.25 0.23 0
(4.19) {0.52) * 036 0.37 0.17 0.79
(131.99) (30.15) 5.44 12.75 2.80 449
M.73 167.85 151,39 185,53 1.1 16862
157.18 ~28372 244,41 240,87 227.90 225,72
L]
NIL NIL NIL 15 NIL 15
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING ( FORM - A)
Pattern of holding of the shares hald by the shareholders as at 30-06-2016 Is glven below

No of Total
Shareholders . S AR IR Share Held
105 From 1 To 100 Shares 2,147
65 From 101 To S00 Shares 18,073
24 From 501 To 1,000 Shares 20,421
31 From 1,001 To 5,000 Shares 81,812
10 From 5,001 To 10,000 Shares 75,085
2 From 10,001 To 15,000 Shares 28,454
2 From 15,001 To 20,000 Shares 36,000
2 From 20,001 To 25,000 Shares 45,772
2 From 25,001 To 30,000 Shares 54 884
2 From 30,001 To 35,000 Shares 67,076
3 From 40,001 To 45,000 Shares 125,820
2 From 50,001 To 55,000 Shares 104,082
1 From 105,001 To 110,000 Shares 106,000
1 From 125,001 To 130,000 Shares 130,000
1 From 190,001 To 195,000 Shares 190,358
1 From 210,001 Ta 215,000 Shares 214,653
1 From 245,001 To 250,000 Shares 245350
1 From 280,001 To 285,000 Sharas 282,002
1 From 310,001 To 315,000 Shares 313,167
1 Fram 325,001 To 330,000 Shares 327,683
1 From 330,001 To 335,000 Shares 334,272
1 From 350,001 To 355,000 Shares 352,000
1 From 365,001 To 370,000 Shares 269,000
1 From 435,001 Ta 440,000 Shares 437,393
1 From 445,001 4 To 450,000 Shares 443,205
1 From 485,001 To 450,000 Shares 486,358
1 From 560,001 To 565,000 Shares 560,013
1 From 565,001 To 570,000 Shares 566,059
1 From £05,001 To 610,000 Shares 607,303
1 From 630,001 To 635,000 Shares 631,983
o From 645,001 To 650,000 Shares 649,759
1 Frem 650,001 To 655,000 Shares 653,728
1 From 675,001 To 50,000 Shares 675,445
1 From 620,001 To 695,000 Shares 654,353
1 From 785,001 To 790,000 Shares 786,615
1 From 1,020,001 To 1,025,000 Shares 1,023,717
1 From 1,250,001 To 1,255,000 Shares 1,252,937
275 Total 13,000,000
Catagories of Shareholdars : No of Share Perantage
Sharehoders Hald X
Individuals 262 12,019,715 g9.33
Investment Corparation of Pakistan 1 250 0.00
Insurance Companies 1 52,022 - 040
Joint Stock Companies 5 15,243 1 b
Financial Institutions 3 10,311 0.08
Others 2 3 1,799 - 0.01
Total : 275 13,000,000 100.00
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DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER

REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMNANCE

AS AT 30TH JUNE 2016

No of
Name of shareholders Sharehoil Share held |Percentage
UETS

ASSOCIATES COMPANIES | Nil |
NIT & ICP
Investment Corporation of Pakistan 1184} 250 0.00 I
Directors, CED their Spousa and Minor Childern 5
Mr. Tariq Igbal ( Director & CEO )| 566,059 4.35
Mr. Asim Khalid [ Director) 935,730 7.20
Mr. Omer Khalid [ Director) 859,303 7.38
Mrs. Saima Asim ( Director) 8,700 0.07
Mrs. Sadaf Khalid | Director) 3,000 0.02
Mrs. TabbasumTariq [ Director) 694,353 5.34
Mr. Taugeer Tarig { Director) 631,983 4.86
Mr. Muhammad Saeed [ Director) 521 0.00
Mrs. Tahmina Taugeer { w/o Mr. Taugeer Tarig ) 465,205" 3.58
Executive I il |
Public Sector Companles & Corporations l Nil |
Bank Development Finance Institution, 4
Maon-Banking Finance Institution, Insurance
Companles, Modarabas & Mutual Fund
State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan 52,082 0.40
MNational Industries Co-operale Finance Caorpration Ltd 364 0.00
National Bank OF Pakistan 9,697 0.07
ShareholdersHoding 10% or More | Nil |
Individuals 253 | 8655111 66.58 |
Others 8 | 17,642 0.14 |

Total | 275 | 13,000,000 100,00 |

(15)
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST PRACTICES OF THE CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance ("Code”) contained in
Regulation 35 of the Listing Regulation of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for purpose of establishing a
framewark of good corporate governance, whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with best
practices of corporate governance.

The company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner :

The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interest on its board of directors. At present the board includes:

Category Names
Independent Director Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed
Executive Director - Mr. Tariq lgbal

Mr. Asim Khalid

Mr. Omer Khalid
Mr. Tauqir Tarig
Mrs. Saima Asim
Non-Executive Director Mrs. Tabbasum Tarig

Mrs. Sadaf Khalid

The independent director meets the criteria of independent under clause 5.19.1. (b} of the CCG.

The directors have confirmed that none of the directors of the company are serving as a director in more than
seven listed companies, including this company.

All the directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payments of
any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an NBFI or, being a member of stock exchange, has been declared as a
defaulter by that stock exchange.

Mo casual vacancy has occurred on the Board during the year under review.

The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps are taken to
disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
Company prepared by the Management. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the
dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and the Board has taken decisions on material
transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment of the Chief Executive (CED) and other executive directors have been taken by the
Board/shareholders. . .

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
Board for this purpose and the Board met once In every quarter. During the year four meetings of Board of
Directors was held. Written notices of the Board meetings, 2long with agenda and working papers, were
circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meeting were appmpri'atehr recorded
and circulated.

(16)
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10.

11.

12

13.

14,

In accordance with the criteria specified on clause 5.19.7 of CCG, certain Directors of the Company are
exempted from the requirement of directors’ training program as prescribed by the Code of Corporate
Governance and the rest of the Directors are trained. All the Directors are fully conversant with their duties and
responsibilities, they were further apprised through orientation courses during the year.

The Board has approved the appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit earlier, Including their remuneration 2nd terms and conditions of employment. However, no new
appointment has been made during the year.

The Director's Report for this year has been prepared in com pliance with the requirements of the CCG and fully
described the salient matters required to be disclosed.

The CEQ and CFO duly endorsed the financial statements of the com pany before approval of the board.

The directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of sharehalding.

The Company has comp_lied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee, It comprises of thres members, all of them non-executive directors
and the chairman of the committee s an independent director.

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held ence every guarter prior to approval of interim and final
results of the Company and as required by the CCG. The terms of reference of the committee have been
formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of
whom two are non-executive directors and the chairmarrof the committes is an executive director.

The Board has set-up an effective internal audit function within the Company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been ‘given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review programmer of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they are not
aware of any instances where shares of the company are held by any of the partners of the firm, their spouses
and minor children and that the firm and all its partners are compliant with International Federation of
accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (ICAP).

The statutary auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.

The “Closed Perfod”, prior to the announcement of interim and final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated to directors,
employees and stock exchanges. =

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through
Stock Exchange. '
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1. The company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having
access to inside information by designated senior management officer in timely manner and maintained
proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of persons form the said list.

2. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the CCG have been complied with.

By order of the Board of Directors

TARIQ IQBAL

Chief Executive
Karachi:

Dated: October 07, 2016

(18)
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MUSHTAQ & CO. ==\

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS leading edge alliance
407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi. Tel: 32638521-4 Fax: 32639843 WARAN - (R = Sl
Branch Office: 501-B, Oty Towers, Main Boulevard, Lahore, Tei 35788637-8 Fax: 35788626

Emaill Address: mushtaq wohra@hatmail.com

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
On the Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed statement of compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of Quetta Textile Mills Limited for the year ended June
30, 2016 to comply with the Code contained in regulation No. 5.19 of the Rule book of Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified,
whether the statement of compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the
Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirement of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of
various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board’s statement on internal control covers all the risks and control or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee and upon recommendation of audit
committee, places before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm'’s length price and recording proper justification for
using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of requirement to
the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were
undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on gur review, except for the note No. 1 & 22 of non-compliances, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that'the statement of compliance does not appropriately reflect the status of the Company's
compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Further, we highlight below instance(s) of non-compliances with the requirement(s) of the Code as reflected in
the note/paragraph reference where it is stated in the statement of Compliance:

* Asdisclosed in point No. 1 of the statement, the composition of company’s Board of Directors were not in
accordance with the requirement of Code of Corporate Governance.

* As disclosed in point No. 22 of the statement, the company did not disseminate the information as
regards to the restructuring of loan and default in repayment of loan to SECP and Stock Exchange:

MUSHTAQ B COMFANY
KARACHI: Chartered Accountants
Date: October 07, 2016 ; . Engagement Partner: -
Mushtag Ahmed Vohra

FCA

(19)



ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

MUSHTAQ & CO. .S\

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS : :
407, Commerce Centre, Hasrat Mohani Road, Karachi. Tel; 326385214 Fax: 32639843 !'Bﬂdlng 'Edge ajllanca
Branch Office: 501-B, City Towers, Guiberg-II, Lahore. Tel: 35788537 Fax: 35788626 IPnoveion ¢ Quaiity « bl

Email Address: mushtaq vohra@hotmail.com

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of Quetta Textile Mills Limited as at June 20, 2016 and the related
profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement, and statement of changes in
equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained
all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpase of our audit,

It is the responsibility of the company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the
requirements of the companies Ordinance, 1924, Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements
based on our audit. i

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said
statements are free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclesures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting policies and significant estimates made by the management, as well as, evaluating the overall
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion
and, after due verifications, we report that;

(a) in our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984;

{b) in our opinion;
(i} the Balance Sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn
up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are In agreement with the books of
accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policles consistently applied;

{ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company’s business; and

(i) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in
accordance with the objects of the company;

(€) in our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Balance Sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companles
Ordinance, 1984, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
company’s affairs as at June 30, 2016 and of the loss, comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in
equity for the year then ended; and : .

*

(d) in our opinion, no Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
KARACHI: . Chartered Accountants
Date: October 07, 2016 1 Engagement Partner:
Mushtag Ahmed Vohra
FCA
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BALAMCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Long term depasits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Other financial assets

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Others receivables

Income tax and sales tax refundable

Cash and bank balances

EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorired capltal
20,000,000 (fune 30, 2015: 20,000,000) ordinary shares of As. 10 each
15,000,000 {June 30, 2015: 15,000,000} preference shares of Rs. 10 each

Isswed, subscribed and paid-up capltal
Reserves

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
NOMN CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term finances

Redeemable capital - Sukuk

Loan from directors and others - subordinated
Liabilites against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Accrued interest / mark-up
Short term bomowing s
Loan from directors and others
Current portion of
Long term finances
Redeermable capital - Sukuk
Liabilittes against assets subject to finance lease

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The onnexed notes from 1 to 53 form an Integral part of these financial stotements.

Jeb

TARIQ IQBAL
Chief Executive -

Earachi:
Dated: October 07, 2016
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30% June, 2016 30™ June, 2015
Note Rupees Rupess
6 5,763,224,120 r 6,038,995,248
7 67,437,881 | 31,380,424
5,330,662,001 6070378672
8 426,812,101 479,376,736 |
5 2,545,850,401 || 3.296.970,625
10 120,166,185 334,088,657
11 113,081 1,174 248
12 65,300,375 51,634,244
13 25,545,997 5,138,077
14 - 12,583,754
15 181,017,146 202,667,637
16 51,097,151 81,225 823
3,425592,416  5,068,859,388
9,256,253,417 _11139.238,060
150,000,000 150,000,000
350,000,000 350,000,000
17 130,000,000 130,000,000
18 391,548,585 || 2,052.000,251
521,548,585  2,182,000,851
18 L461,795,244  1,499.832.7%6
20 911,404,425 94,483 301
21 343,367,585 435,443,322
2 160,726,470 160,726,470
1 15,834,185 23,565,128
24 733,387,531 829,764,343
2,214,720,196  1,604,049.164
s [ 1223013200 LosieTson:
26 356,329,661 187,970,708
27 3,018,807,324 || 4,298729 264
28 11,416,168 8,482 607
20 120,146,433 63,514,339
1 319,970,058 202,068,965
n 8,507,487 4707728
5,058,190,391. 5853355289
20 '
9,256,254,417  11,139,233.060
OMER KHALID
Director



& QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

WNETTA

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Sales
Cost of sales

Gross (loss) [ profit

Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Finance cost

(Loss) from operations
Other income

(Loss) before taxation
Taxaﬁonl

(Loss) after taxation

(Loss) per share - basic and diluted

Note

30
31

32
33
34
35

36

37

38

30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Rupees Rupees
5,280,152,958  10,175,475,651
(6,439,717,661)  (9,562,201,718)
(1,159,564,703) 613,273,933
(100,163,113)] | (295,175,078)

(55,992,850) ]| (52,071,027)

(701,114)! | (834,025)
_(a11558.765) | (613,521,108)

(568,416,841) (961,601,238)

(1,727,981,544) (348,327,305)

3,166,261 24,800,052
(1,724,815,283) (323,527,253)
9,380,163 (68,486,914)
(1,715,435,120) (392,014,167)
(131.96) (30.15)

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

/Q-J-mue

TARIQ IQBAL
Chief Executive

Karachi: ,
Dated: October 07, 2016

(22)
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OMER KHALID
Director®




g QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note

(Loss) after taxation

Other comprehensive income

Items that may not be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss:
Loss on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits

Impact of deferred tax

Other comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive(loss)/income for the year

30" June, 2016
Rupees

(1,715,435,120)

(30,397,739)

3,119,538
(27,278,201)

30" June, 2015
Rupees

(392,014,167)

(9,529,509)
1,091,746
(8,438,163)

(1,742,713,321)

(400,452,330)

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

TARIQ IQBAL
Chief Executive

Karachi:
Dated: October 07, 2016

(23)
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Director
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UM eTATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(v2)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 | e :
opriated
Share Capital VRAPRIGRrIAte Tatal equity
Share premium | [Capital reserve||General reserve || Sub total profit
|_ Rupees . |
Balance as at July 01, 2014 130,000,000 651,750,000 1,200 115,000,000 766,751,200 1,591,284,806  2,488,036,006
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of = i : 2 : 94,417,175 94,417,175
property, plant and equipment (incremental
depreciation) - net of deferred tax
Total comprehensive income for the
| year ended June 30, 2015
Profit after taxation for the year ‘ . ‘ : | R ~TH - (392,014 ;15?:‘ [ (392,014,167)
Other comprehensive loss for the year - ol || e = 3 - (8,438,163) | (8,438,163
- - . : - - (400,452,330) (400,452,330
Balance as at June 30, 2015 130,000,000 651,750,000 1,200 115,000,000 766,751,200 1,285,249,651 2,182,000,851
Balance as at July 01, 2015 130,000,000 651,750,000 1,200 115,000,000 766,751,200  1,285,249,651  2,182,000,851
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of - - - - - 82,261,055 82,261,055
property, plant and equipment (incremental
depreciation) - net of deferred tax
I
Total comprehensive loss for the
! year ended June 30, 2016 .
Loss after taxation for the year \ n | ‘ 3 ‘ = =l = (1.715.435,120)|| (1 ,?15.435.1T|
Other comprehensive loss for the year - | - - . i (27,278,201) (27.278,201)
- - - i - (1,742,713,321) (1,742,713,321)
Balance as at June 30, 2016 130,000,000 51,750,000 1,200 115,000,000 766,751,200 (375,202 ,615) 521,548,585
The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an Integral part of these financiol statements,
,ﬂ»u m
TARIQ IQBAL OMER KHALID
Chief Executive Director

Karachi:
Dated: October 07, 2016
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Note

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

Long term loans and deposits

Interest paid

Gratuity paid

Workers' profit participation fund paid
Taxes paid

Cash flows from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Other financial assets

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Dividend received

Cash (used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finances

Redeemable capital - Sukuk

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Short term borrowings

Loans from directors & others

Dividend paid

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

39

16

30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Rupees Rupees
764,588,314 871,773,914
(36,057,457) (175,375)
(243,200,812) (584,968,057)
(34,168,836) (56,376,820)
(176,516) (12,057,940)
(21,185,807) (91,796,787)
(334,789,428) (745,374,979)
429,798,887 126,398,935
(16,675,081) (54,267,286)
1,867,802 1,219,713
6,900,000 22,166,704
11,027 257,802
(7,896,252) (30,623,067)
873,593,268 (29,211,844)
(34,180,645) (161,330,039)
(4,031,184) (14,684,762)
(1,279,922,540) 143,606,831
2,927,566 1,019,672
(417,828) (85,896)
(442,031,362) (60,686,038)
(20,128,727) 35,089,830
81,225,888 46,136,058
61,097,161 81,225,888

The annexed notes from 1 to 53 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Al

TARIQ IQBAL
Chief Executive
Karachi:
Dated: October 07, 2016
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HOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2016

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OFERATIONS
1.1 The Company was Incorporated in Pakistan as a public fimited Company In January 25, 1570 under the Companles Act, 1513 (Now
the Companias Ordinance, 1984). The thares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange, The registered cffice of the
company |s situated at ground floor Nadir House LI Chundrigar road Karach.

1.2 The company is principaily engaged in manufacturing and sales of yam and fabric. The production facilities are located at Kotrl In
the provinee of Sindh and 43 LM Multan Road Bhal , District Kasur In the province of Punjab.

1 BASIS OF PREFPARATION

11 Statement of compllance
These Hnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of The Companies Ordinance, 1384
(the Ordinance] and the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards
comprise of such [ntemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board as are notified under The Companles Ordinsncs, 1984, provisions of and directives kssued under The Companies
Ordinance, 1584, Wherever the requirements of The Companles Ordinance, 1334 or directives Issued by Securities and
Exchange Commiasion of Pakistan differ with the requirements of IFRS, the requirements of The Companies Ondinance,
1984 and the requirements of the said directives shall prevail.

21 Basls of measuremant

These finandal statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for measurement of certain
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value and recognition of employee benefits at present value.
1.3 Functional and presentxtion currency

These finandal statements are presented In Pakistan Rupees which is also the Company's functonal oumency. All
financial Information presented in Pakistan] Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

3 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, IUDGMENTS AND FINANCLAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The estimates / Judgments and assoclated assumptions wsed in the preparation of the finandal statements are based on
historical experience and other factors, induding expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
dreumstances. The Company makes estimates and assumptions conceming the future, The resultng accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldam equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a signlfizant risk of cusing 2
materizl adjustmant to the carmying amounts of assets and llabilities within the next finandal year are a5 follows:

Proparty, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the rates of depredation, useful fives, resldual values and wlu.::i of msets for possible Impalrment on an
annual basis, Any change in the estimates in futire years might affect the camying amounts of the respective items of property,
plant and equipment with a correspanding effect on the depreciation charge and impalrmant.

Stock In trade and stores, spares and loosa tools

The Company reviews the net realizable vadue of stock-in-trade and stores, spares and loose tocls to asess any dimingtian in

their respective cammying values. Any change In the esumates In future years might affect the carrying amounts of stack-in-trade

and stores, spares and loose tools with a corespending effect on the amortization charge and Impairment. Net realizable value
“Is determined with respect to estimated selling price less estimated expenditure to make the sale.

Staff retlrament benefits

Certain sctuarisl assumptions have been adopted a2 discdoted in note 24.4 to these finandal statements for valuation of present
value of defined benafit obligations and fair value of plan astets. Changes In these assumptions in future years may afect the
lighllity under these schemes in thode yesrs.

Income tanes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the Company, the management looks at the curment income tax
laws and the dedslons of appellate authorities on certain issues in the past.

Imvestrment stated at falr value

Management has determined fair value of certain imcestments by using quotations from active market +n':n:rul'n:in1:1::3-1'1*: and
information about the financdal (nstruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve some unceraintes and
matters of judgement (#.g. valuation, interest rate, etc) and therefore, cannot be determined with precision.

Trade debts and other recaivablas

The Cornpany's management reviews its trade deblors on a continuous basls to identify receivables where collection of an
amount |5 no longer probable, Thess esdmates are based on histosicsl experence and are subject to changes in conditions st the
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4 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STAN DARDS
41 Standards, Interpretations and amendments to published spproved accounting standards that are effective in the currsnt YEAr:

The following standards, amendments and interpratations of spproved accounting standards will be effective for the accounting
period beginning on or after 1 July 2015 and Compary does not expect to have any material £ significant changes in its accounting
policy except fan disdosures, where applicabds:

IFRS 10 “Consolldated Finandlal Statements’ - [afactive for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015) replaces the part
of 145 27 "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’. IFAS 101s not likely to have any Impact on the Anandal statements of
the Company.

IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements’ (effective for annual pericds beginning on of sfter 1 fanuary 2015} replaces [1AS 31 “Interests in
doint Ventures'. IFRS 11 is not llkely to have any Imaact on the financial statements of the Company,

IFRS 12 "Disclosure of Interest In Other Entitles’ (efective for sanual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015). The adoption
of this standard is not llke ta have an impact on Company's finand sl state ments.

IFRS 13 ‘Fair Value Measurement' effective for snnual perods beginning on or after 1 fanuary 2015) defines fair value,
establishes a framework for mezsuring falr value and sets out disdogure requirements for fair value measurements. IFRS 13
explaing how to measure fair value when it is required by other IFRSs. It does net Introduce new Falr value measurements, nor
does it eliminate the practicability sxceptions to falr value messyrements that currently exist In certain standards, The adoption
of this standard dows not have material impact cnCompany’s finandal statements except for some disdosures.

The other new standards, amendments to approved sccounting standerds and Interpretations that are mandatory for the
finandal year beginning on July 1, 2015 are considersd not to be relevant or to have any slgnificant effect on the Company's
Fnandal reporting and operations.

Standards, I'M.ndmtnhwipprwed acrounting standardt and interpretadions that are not yet effective and have not been early
sdopted by the company

IFRS 3, “Finandal Instruments” (efective for periods beginning on or after January 01, 2018). 1458 has published the complets
weriion of IFRS 9, ‘Financlal instruments’, which replaces the guidance in 1AS 39, This finial version indudes FequUirements on the
dixsification and measurement of finandal aztets and Habilites: it alws indudes an expected credit losses model that replaces
the incurred loss imgpalrment model used today, The Company has yel o xsess the Impact of these changes on its financial

IFRS 15, "Revenue from contracts with customers’ is spplicatie 19 sccouns ng periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008 The
IA5E has issued a new standard for the recognition of revenue. This will replace 1AS 18 which covers contracts for goods and
services and 145 11 which covers construction contracts. The new standard is based on the principle that revenue it recognized
when eontrod of a good or service transfers 1o a customer — 5o the notion of control replaces the existing notlon of risks and
rewards. The standard permits a modified retrospective approach for the adaption. Linder this approach entity will recognire
trangitional adjustments in retalned earnings on the date of initsl application, |e. without restating the comparative period,
They will only need to apply the new rules to eontracts that are'not completed 2s of the date of initial application, The Company
hat yet to assess the impact of this standard on its Anancsl statements,

Amendments 1o IAS 1, ‘Presentation of finandal statements’ on the disdosure Inltiative are appliesble to annual periads
beginning on or after January 1 2016, The amendments are made in the context of the [ASE's Disclosure Initiative, which
explores how financial statement disclosures can be improved. The amendments provids darifictions on a nurmber of issues,
induding: Materiality - an entity should not aggregate or disaggregate information In @ manner that ohscures useful inforrstion.
Where items are materlal, suffident information must be provided to explain the Impact on the finandal potition o
performance, Notes- confirmation that the notes da not nesd to be presented in a particular order, Other comprebensive
income|0CH) arising from Investments sccounted for under the equity method - the share of OC1 arising from equity-sccounted
imvestments is grouped based on whether the items will or will net subsegquently be reclassified 1o profit or loss. According to
the transitional provisions, the disclosures in 1AS 8 regarding the adoption of new standards/ accounting policies are not
required for these amendments. These amendments likely to only sfects the disclasures in the Company's finandal statements.

Amendments ta 145 38 intanglble Assets and [AS 16 Freperty, plant and eguipment [effective for perods beginning on or afer
lanuary 00, 2006) introduce severe restrictions on the use of revenue-based amortzation for Intangible asets and explicithy
state that revenue-baes methods of depredation cannot be used for property, plant and equipment. The rebuttsb'e
presumption that the use of revenue-based amortzation methods for intangible assets is inappropriste can be cvercome saly
when revenue and the consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible assets are highly eorrelated, or when the
intangible asset ls expressed as a measure of revenue. The amendments are not likaly ta have an impact on Company's financs

ilatements.
Amendments to 145 12, *Income taxes” are applicable for sorual periads begianing on or after January 1, 2017, The amendment larify *

that the existence of a deductible temporany difference depends solely on & comparison of the camying amount of an asset sad it tax
base at the end of the reporting perfad, and is not affectad by possibie future changes In the camying amount or expected manner of
recorvery of the asset. The amendments are nat Hksly to bave 3 material impact on the Compamy’s financial statements,

Amendments o 145 7, ‘Statement of cash fows® are appBoabie for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017, The
amendment requires disclosures that enable users of flnancial 1tstements to evaliste changes in Habilitles arfsing from fineseig
activities, including both changes arising from cash flow and nen-cash changes. The amendments are not likely to have a matscial
mpact on the Company's fArancal staterments. g

There are a number of other minor amendments and interpretations o cther approved accounting standards that are not yet .rruu:.._-
&nd are abio not relevant to the company and therefore have not besn presented here,
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§ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these fnancial statements are set out below. These polides
have been consistantly applied to all the years presented, unless atherwise stated,

51

5211

531

35

Barrowings

Mark-up bearing borrowings are recogniped initially at cost, less attributabla trandacton cost Subsequent to initis
recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated atamartized costwith any difference between coit and redemplion
value being recognized in the income statemant cver the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

Employes benefits
Compaensated absencas

The Company provides for compensated absences of its employees on unavalled balance of leaves in the period in which
the leaves are eamad,

Post retirement benefis
Defined banefit plans

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees as per terms of empleyment who
have completed minimum qualifying period of service &= defined under the scheme,

The Company’s abiigation is determined through actuarial valuations carfied out under the Projected Unit Credit
Method'. Remessurements which compsise actuarial gaing and losses and the return on plan xsets {ewchuding interest)
are recognized immediately in other comarehensive income. Any change in past service costis irmmeadiately recognized
in profit or loss account.

The Company detarmines the net interest expense [income) on the net defined benefit llability(asset] for the period by
applying the discaunt rate wied ta mezsure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the
then-net definad benefit [isbility (asset], taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability [asset]
during the periad & a result of contribution and benefit payments.Net Interest expense and cUTEnt SEnice COSIS AR
recogrized in profit and loss aczount The latest actuarial valuation was conducted at the balance sheet date by a
qualified professional firm of actuades. 3

Taxation

Income tax expenss comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit of lows exceplio
the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case [t Is recognized in equity.

Current .

Current tax is the amount of tax payable o taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable In respect of previeus years. Provision for current tax is
based on higher of the taxabla Income at current rates of taxation in Fakistan after taking into account tax credits,
rebates and exempticns available, if any, or minimum of tumover, However, for Income coverad undar final tax regime,
taxation is based on applicable taz rates under such regime. The amount of unpaid income tax in respact of the curment o
prior periods is recognized as 3 lability. Any excess paid over what is due In respact of the current o prior perods is
recognized as an asset.

Deferred

Daferred tax is accountad for using the Balance sheet Hability method providing for temporary Siffarences between the
carrying amounts of assets and fiabilides for finandial reporting purposes and the amaunts used for tax purposes. In this
regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income that Is subject ta final tax regime is also eonsidered in
accardance with the requirement of "Technical Release - 27 of the Institute of Chartered Accodntants of Pakistan.
Deferred tax Is measured at rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based
on laws that have been enacted or substantively enscted by the reporting date. A deferred tax liabiliry is recognized for
all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax aiset s recognized for deductible temporary differences to the extent
that future taxable profits will be availzble against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at sach reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be realized.

Deferred tax Is nat recagnized for dmirg differences that are not éxpected 1o reversand for the te mpapary differences
arising from the initial recognition of goodwill and initlal recognition of assets and lizbilities in a transacoon thatis nota
business combination and that 3t the time of transaction affects naither the accounting nor the taxable profit.

Provisions

A provision Is recognized in the balance theet when the company has alegal or constructive obdigation 2« a fesult of past
avents, and it is probable that an cutfiew of economic benefits will be reguired to settle the obfigation and a reflable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligadon.

Trade and other payablas >

Liabilitles for trade and other amounts prysble are recignized and camied at cast, which is the falr valve of the
conslderation ta be naid in the future for goods end services received, whether or not billed to the compary.
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57

552

553

554

545

Dividand

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is approved by sharehalders.

_ Property, plant and equipmant and depredation

Cramed assets

Property, Plant and Eqmp!‘m.-nl. are stated at cost/ revalued amount less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of
acquisiton cost and ather directly attributable cott

Land, bullding and plant and machinery are stated at cost/revalued amount belng the fair value at the date of
revaluation, less any subsequent accumulsted depreciation and impairment losses, Revaluation are performed with
sufficient regularity so that the fair value snd earrying value dont differ materially at the end of reporting period.

The east of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment ks recognised in the camying amount of the item if
It Is probable that the futuwre sconomic benefits embodied within the part will low to the eompany and ita coat can be
meatured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipmant are recognired In profit o loss

Depreciatdon s charged to Income on redudng balsnce method over it estimated useful life ot the rates specfied in
property, plant and equipmant note. Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment s charged from the
manth in which an item i$ acquired or capitslized while no depreciation Is charged for the month in which the item is

The assets’ residusl wadues and useful lives e reviewed at each fnancial year end and adjusted if impact on
depreciation |5 significant.

The gain or loss on disposal of an ziset represented by the differance between the sale proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset is recognized as an incomse or expense.

Where the carming amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amaunt it [s written down immediately to its
recoyerable amount,

Leases In terms of which the eompany sstumes tubstantally all the risks and rewards of ownership are dassified a3
finance lease, Assat acquired by way of Anance lease is stated st an amount equal to the lower of 1t fair value and the
present value of minimum l2ase payments at the inception of the leasa less accumulated depredation and impairment
losses, if any, Depreciation is charged on the same basis 25 used for owned assets.

Fimancial charges are allocated to accounting period in @ manner 40 a8 1o provide a constant rate of change on outstanding
Capital work In process

Capital work In progress and stores held for cpital expenditure are stated at cost and represents expenditure incurmed
on property, plant and equlpment during construction and installation, Cost includes borrowing cost as referred in
accounting policy of bormowing cost. Transfers are made to relevant property, plant and equipment category a8 and when
assets are available forintended use.

Investments
Investments In assodate - Equity Method

Inwestrment In associates s accounted for wslng the eguity method, These are entites in which the company has
sgnificant influence which Is neither a subsidiany nor a joint venture of the company.

Dervative finandal Instruments

The Company uses derivative finandal instruments such 25 forward exchange contracts and Interest rate seags to hadge
its risks assaciated with foreign currency borrowings and effects on cash flow of any Muctuations in Interest rates. Such
derivative finandal Instruments ane stated of fair value.

Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets classified ns held for trading and thowe designed as such are induded in the category ‘financial assets at
falr value through profit or lass'. Firandal xasets are dxsified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling in tha near iterm. Gains or losses on such investments are recognized In profit and less sotount.

Held-to-maturdty investmeants

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are dassified as held-to-
maturity when the Company had the potitive intention and ability to hold ta maturity, Investments intended to be held
far an undefined perlod are notincluded in this dassifeagon.

The faif value of investments that are actively traded In organized RAnancial markets iz determined by reference to
quoted market bid prices at the dose of butiness on the balance sheet date. For investments whars thars is po active
market, falr value I3 determined using valuations technigues.

Avadlable for sale
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5.10

5.11

5.12

513

5.14

5.16

5.17

5.18

5.19

Other investments not covered in any of the above categories including investments in associates in which the Company
has no significant influence are classified as being available for sale are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or
loss being recognized directly in equity. Gains or lasses on available for sale investments are recognised directly in
equity until the investments are sold or disposed off, or until the investments are determined to be impaired, at that
time cumulative gain or loss previously reported in the equity Is included in current year's profit and loss account.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps to hedge its risk
associated with interest rate fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are Initially recognized at fair value on
the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently measured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses
arising from change in fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to profit and
loss account.

Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual pravisions of the Instrument. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities
is taken to profit and loss account currently. Financial assets are stated at their nominal value as reduced by the
appropriate allowances for estimating irrecoverable amount. Mark up bearing financial liabilities are recorded at the
gross proceeds received. Other financial liabilities are stated at their nominal value.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.
Jtems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade is stated at the lower of cast and net realizable value except waste which is valued at net realizable value.
Cost is determined as follows;

Raw material At weighted average cost or replacement cost which ever is lower

Work in progress At average manufacturing cost

Finished goads At average manufacturing cost or net realisable value which everis lower
Waste Net realizable value

Raw material in transit is stated at invoice price plus other charges paid thereon upto the balance sheet date.

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consist of direct material and proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on normal capacity.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs of completion and selling
expenses.

Trade debts

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any
uncollectible amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the full amount s no longer
probable. Bad debts are written off as incurred.

Cash and cash equivalents'
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, cash in transit and balances with bank for the purpose of cash flow

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyar.

Interest income is recognized on the basis of constant pe riodic rate of return,

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. the book closure date of the
investee company declaring the dividend.

Borrowing costs 5

Borrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the construction / acquisition of qualifying assets
are capitalized up to the date, the respective assets are available for the intended use. All other mark-up, interest and
other related charges are taken to the profit and loss account currently.

Impairment

All company’s assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated. Impairment losses are
recognized in the profit and loss account currently.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated Into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are retranslated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the balance sheet date.
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5.20 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and only the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amount and the company intends to either settle on a net basis, orto
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

5.21 Segment reporting

Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the company. An operating segment is a component
of the company that engages in a business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including
revenues and expenses that relates to transactions with any of the company's other components. An operating
segment's operating results are reviewed by the CEO to make decision about resources to be allocated to the segment
and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information is available.

5.22 Financial instruments

5.22.1 Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held to maturity and available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this
category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term, Derivatives are also categorized as held for
trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets In this category are classified as current assets,

b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the end of the
reporting period. These are classified as non-current assets.

¢) Held to maturity financial assets

These are securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity in respect of which the Company has the
positive intent and ability to hold to maturity. There were no held to maturity investments as at balance sheet date.

d) Available-for-sale financial assets ¥

Available for sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless the investment matures or management intends to
dispose off within 12 months of the end of the reporting date.

5.22.2 Recognition

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade-date — the date on which the Company
commits to purchase or sell the asset. All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs
except for those financial assets which are designated as ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’. ‘Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss’ are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are charged to
the profit and loss account. Financial assets are derecognized when the right to receive cash flows from such assets has
expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards, incidental to the
ownership of such financial assets.

Dividend income from ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ and ‘available-for-sale financial assets’ is
recognized in the profit and loss account when the Company’s right to receive payments is established.

Equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair values cannot be reliably
measured or determined are stated at cost.

5.22.3 Measurement . *

‘Available-for-sale financial assets’ and ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ are subsequently measured at
fair value whereas ‘held to maturity financial assets’ and “loans and receivables’ are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ are
recognized in the profit and loss account in the period in which they arise.

Changes in the fair value of ‘available-for-sale financial assets’ are recognized in other comprehensive in.ome. When
financial assets classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulative fair value adjustments recognized
in other comprehensive income till the time of disposal orimpairment are charged to the profit and loss account.
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Impairmant

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a finandal asset or
group of financial assets s impaired. A finansial asset or a group of financial assets Is impawed of there is objective
evidance of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the inital recogminon of the asset [a ‘loss
event'} and that loss event {or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliahly estimated. If such evidence is identified to exist, the sald financial asset or group of
finzanclal assets are impaired and an impairment loss is recognlzed in the profit and loss account for the amount by which
the assets’ carrying amount exceed their recoverable amount. Impalrment losses of eguity Instruments, once
recugnized, are not reversed through the profit and loss account.

Off-setting of financial assets and labllides

Finanelal assets and liabilites are affset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there Is a legally
enfarceable right ta offset the recognized amaunts and there is an intention te settle either on anet basis, or to realize
the asset and settle the labillty simultaneoushy.

Derivative financial Instruments

The Campany designates derlvative financial Instruments as either fair value hedge or cash flow hedge.

a) Cash flow Hedges

bl

52107

5.22.8

5.22.9

Cash flow hedge represents hedges of a highly probable ferecast transaction. The effective portion of changes in the falr
value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flew hedges are recognized in other comprehensive income,
The gain or loss relating to the Ineffective portion is recognized Immediately in the profit and loss account. Amounts
accumulated In equity are reclassified to the profit and loss account In the periods In which the hedged item will affect

Falr value hedge and other non-trading derivatives

Fairvalue hedge represents hedges of the falr value of recognized assets or llabilities or a firm eommitment. Changes in
the fair value of derivate that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded In the profit and loss account,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk, The
carrying value of the hedged item is adjusted accardingly. When a derivative financial Instrumant is not designated ina
qualitying hedge relationship, it is accounted far as held for trading and accordingly is categerized as 'finandial asset at
falr value through prafit or loss’.

Financial liabilites

These are initially recognized at cast, which is the fair value of the consideration expected to be paid, All financial
L
lizhilities are recognized at the ime when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the obliging

A financial llability is derecognized when the cbligation under the liability Is discharged, cancelled or expired. Where an
existing financlal liability is replaced by anather from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms af
an existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecegnizing of the
ariginal lizbility and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference In respective carrying amounts is recognized in

Eamlings per share - basic and diluted

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for Its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharehelders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, Diluted EPS Is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary sharehalders of the Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares autstanding for the effects

Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the Company at arms' length price using the method prescribed
under the Companies Ordinance 1984,

Mature of the related party relationship as well as Information about the transactions and cutstanding balances are
disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements. » ¥

il

30™ June, 2016 307 June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees
6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 6.1 5,760,725,210  6,006,499,338
Capital work in progress - at cost 6.2 2,498,910 2,498,910

5,763,224,120  6,038,538,248
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6.1

Operating feed asets

Dwned Aty
Spinning Linits |

Freehold Land
Leazeboid land

Building on freehold land
Building on keasehold kand
Labour coloery on freehold land
Labour colony on leasehold land
Plant and mackenery

Electricad fitting

Factony equipment

Office premises

Office pguipmant

Furniture ard fixture

Viehitkes

Weaving Unit =

Buddirg o frewtiold land
Busiding on freehold land [Gnd]
La bt ey O Fre e land
Plant ard machinery

Flart ard machiresny [Grd]
Electrical fitirg

Factony equlpment

Orffice squipment
Fumiture and flxture

Wehicles

Power Flant ;

Builcing on freehold Land
Building on leasehold [and
Plant and machinery
Electrical fitting

Factonf equpment

Difice equipment
Furnitune and Fature
Vehicles

Leased Asgaty
Flent and Machinery
Vebicles

016
Cost as at ey Cast as at :‘:’““"d “"':::T“ "“""""'f"’: h‘;‘::"“ Annusl
J";'M:_L aidons) L rikasicn "';;::" as at uby 01, [deletion)  ltmenl o st neln, June 39, ""’::':“ R
2015 for the year 016 16
Rupess
366,053,604 2 ; 266,053,604 . : : : 366,053,504 .
126,358,540 [5,416,115) . 130972422 8,596,240 506,147 . 8,513,429 119452993 Bpean
[382,558)
574,450, 654 . . 574,450,654 219,145,129 17,755,258 - 237,101,358 337,149,335 T
366,009, 855 : : 146,009,555 147,513,879 11,924,256 : 157,448,177 6851678 %
57,660,531 : : 57,660,531 24,097,119 1,678,471 5 25,775,290 31,885,241 S
83,028,724 . ; B3028 724 24,770,020 2,912,536 : 27,682,956 55,345,763 %
£,655,402,841 2,901,556 : SE6L306337  LA04%4178 1369768 : BOSTAMLOCE  2,603.885,351 5%
ELBI2ATI - - BLHINITI A6 45 264 1,300,587 . 48,783,251 13,038,932 15%
22,874,560 : . TLAT,580 15,031,610 576,542 . 15,607,542 1,267,018 15%
17,285,321 : ; 17765371 12436579 728,811 - 13,186,350 4,123,511 15%
21,447,758 - - 31,847,758 17,305,977 521,372 . 17,527,248 3,520,529 15%
13,308,547 : - 13,308,947 11,306,340 300,392 - 11,606,732 1,702,218 15%
52.441,353 {673,520) . 51,767,833 38,373,069 2,064,640 : 40,068,057 115899, 72 15%
(z69,522)
6,441.174,531 13,166,082) - E,437,935 849 2A50,052,754 178,043,583 - 6L, 6,477 3,763,892, 372
319,171,837 Cay : 215,171,837 132,591,267 5,238,028 ; 141,730,256 177441541 5%
21,541,963 . . 11,541,983 1,730,762 990,561 : 3,721,323 18,820,660 5%
TERTI AR - - 78,873 486 12,946 480 3,156,350 . 16,142,330 60,730,656 5%
1,551,097, 525 1,700,595 " 1,582,755,120 £17,450,511 46,684,501 1 £6-4, 185,414 BER,512,706 5%
142,372,889 ; : 142,372,888 £777,751 667,757 : 15,457,508 126,915,361 5%
33,203,258 A ; 33,2018 858 4,125,658 1,211,726 : 26,337,414 £,865,444 5%
12,474,088 g - 12,474,088 9,382,754 63,654 A 9,612,458 261,600 15%
2,018,673 244,220 ; 4,262,893 2,200,591 274,265 2 2ABA,ESS 1,778,037 15%
2,203,366 283,939 : 2,447,505 1,555,453 100828 : 1.656,257 £31,638 1%
7,132,637 {42,000 : 6,383,537 3,643,172 451,708 3 3,697,254 2,786,343 1%
{437,588]
170,050,342 1573754 1.171,670,656 £15,214,855 9,010,835 " BELI15,6%0  LIBTAAS006
43,867,975 4 : 83,867,975 35,667, 156 TESGAL . : 30,545,197 4.31L778 =
38,300,733 2 : 38,400,733 7,393,162 580,068 - 27,049,450 10,451,283 P
1,035,851,568 8,670,271 ! 1,045, 551,839 465,485,221 26,55L.554 i 490,040,775 4TE1L064 w
24,543,933 4 - 44,949,833 33,804,100 - 1,67LETS : 35,475,975 5472054 %
7,188,574 v : 7,168,574 5,420,900 262,151 ; 5,583,051 1,485,587 18
66,800 - - 5,800 #4078 3,409 : 57,483 13,317 155
454,750 . : 454,750 365,862 17 . 2.556 72154 15%
540,725 . . 260,725 B52,175 7,283 : 853,458 41,267 15%
1221, 731058 5,670,271 : 1231201359 574,105,870 33,918,115 F 508,024,585 613,376,344
48,500,356 . ’ 58,500,156 20,862,212 3,881,509 - 24,740121 73,756,275 %
5,548,820 1,272,500 ] 7,811,420 0,176 BE6,003 Z 1,586,207 £,255,213 18%
104,433,316 1LE72,500 . 106,311,816 11,562,390 4,737,558 - 16,300,318 010,458
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Actumnibatid Depreclatian Actumilsted Bouk valus
T:;.l;l:l Addirions Tranifars ":::;: daprachation chasge [ Tewnalars depraclation il o imu:“
i [delations infaut] pri as ot July 01, {delstion] Wnflout]  wnt dune 30, Dane 36, ot
1084 for the yuar 0% 018
Rupses
Qrunes! Aneets
Spinring Uni :
Freafoid Land 433,940,000 - 73,825, 355 366,053, 604 - - - L 366,053,604 .
Leasehoid kand 84,740,275 1,635,060 33,2873 126,332,540 §,090,093 S06, 147 B B.O%6, 240 117,352,300 99 yRary
Busiding on freehold land - 433316612 12,337 543 TLAIEITR 574,450,654 200,590, 376 13,755,803 . 218,346,179 355,104,565 5%
Builling on leasehold lard 404,515,183 - {18,505,523) 3EG, 005 ESS 134 857 613 12,656, 165 = 147,523,573 138,485,976 B =
Labewr codomy an Treehold Lind 51,652,180 - 6,008,151 57,660,531 12,950,551 1,746 568 - 4,087 119 33,563,412 5%
Labecwr podomy an beasehold land BL 115008 - 1,913,715 E3,008,724 FAREER L 3,055,501 . T4, 770,000 58,258,704 5
Plant snd machaneny 3557 970,960 44,377,538 LA56,054,345 A GLH, 00 541 1,780,553, 6E5 1¥9.540, 453 . LIMLAM,1TE I, TH7 008,661 E
Fieitrical Riring _ 0207 . . HLA22,173 _anrnan 2,707,040 . 6,402,264 15,330 5 1%
Factory seulpmant _ILATA S0 . . 11560 _In152,718 (51 F3H] . 16,011,000 A,Ba3550 15%
Qifica pramaies 22,130,311 (LR ELREEE]] . 17,205,901 15 099 ¥E - LR FAY - 1LA26.57T0 A R5H, T4 155
(4,430,800
Offsce egqupmant 1127, 175,000 - 11,447 788 16,506,393 584 . 17,805,977 ERTINH 15%
Furmtisre and Rature 15,221,947 15,000 s 13,508,847 10,963,003 34,337 . 11,306,340 2,002,607 5%
Wohlctes 53,166,151 725,000 . 51441350 36, 160,073 2,500,788 . B2, 059 14,168,294 15%
x AL (387,302
5,313,600,621 43 TT6,11%  LO77,TOE,191 B4 174.831 2.311,308,70 LTE 744,024 - 2 420,052,754 33551,122,137
‘Wieaving Lini :
Buslding on freehold land 17T E52.515 ¥ 41315.322 15,171,037 132,697,746 9,693,521 . 132391267 1E6,7B0.570 5%
Basieding on freekold land [Gnd)] 41,936,352 = 30334353 25541883 620,428 1,110,334 - 1,730,762 13,811,221 %
Labsair polony on lreebold land J4.E0R2 - 51,263 653 ThETI ARG 9,755,234 3,191,246 ol 11,546,480 63,927,006 5%
Plant and machinery 1,333 857011 LEE0 377 163,550,337 L550,067,525 S48 0%5,207 A8, 455 104 - BAT 400,911 90,606,614 LY
Plant and machenary |G 1LY pL e 19642172 142,373 689 L1250 905251 = ETT1,751 1NE555,108 %
Electrical Miting A2, 1519510 L NEHER] - 13,203 850 ILTRIALA L6127 - 2%, 125,6A0 BOTRATD 15%
Factinry aguiprant 12 AT ORR " ] 12,474 in B780,210 ft R - 040704 L1NL2H 15%
Ofce eguipmant 401846TY " . A4,010L670 LERLS1A Mwar . 1210551 LEJRDa2 15%
Furmiture ard fisture 305 060 LR L o] . 401900 1,444 501 110,590 s 1455400 BARSIT 15%
Walhicle W AR EE ST v . PALLENY Aarrang &15 7R ] LR LR T LARDARS 15%
1,508,000 240 A B0LOTT 250,347,025 I,1 70,090, 242 TALEIT.5A5 TLATT LD a BL5, 714,855 LA ETE.0AT
Fower Plant ¢ .
Building on freehold lard E9,394 861 . 476,114 S1L.BETSTS EEER S 2,9M.672 = 25,687,156 57,180,819 L
Eulding on beatehold land _32300.3%8 - 6,188,377 38,400,733 BM0exN ¢ 552462 - 17,399,382 11,001,351 %
Plant and machirary 1,105,267,535 LADIE)  (TLE3GII0)  LAISERLISE 435499362 29,585,849 - 469,455,221 566,391 347 5%
Llectrical firteg ST E - - 44,845, 513 _ 31837,188 1,966,912 . 33,204,100 1145833 15%
Factory equipment T168.574 - - 7168574 5,112 487 R A3 ] 5,420,500 1LTATET4 15%
Crffica i prrment ] " . 6, 800 40005 4,011 = 4074 PR 15%
Fumiture and Rarune 445,150 0, 600 - 454,750 155,363 14,459 - 69,86 B4 BRE 15%
Viehicles 040,725 B IR R ax3 ey 8,568 = BRL1TS AEL) 15%
LIB0.462,5934 2,220,763 (40,001, 004) L1701, 05a S0, 261474 ELN PR . 574,104 B0 [SEESERET]
Leneil Aviy
Mant and machinary 500,196 . - LS00, 1 16,75, 50 4,086, 350 E JILEAT T2 TTELE 1R 5%
Watidle LE4T 00 1191230 - L.00n.510 111,568 588,110 = TOOATR 51874 15%
101,148,096 1L - 104,839,306 16,847,560 4,674,435 ] 1,561,350 B1ATE 926
Todal - 3006 21015 B 605,104,491 B5397.219  L273,133577 9937436247 RE09.295,T49 196,359,163 = 3,900,936, 000 6,06 499,318
[7,.189,060) £

[4,718,10%] -
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6.1.1 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as under:
30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees
Costof sales - spinning 31 175,719,066 183,089,782
Cost of sales - weaving 3 60,911,302 63,103,257

240,630,368 246,393,039

Cost of sales « power plant 131 41,568,431 43,920,941
Administrative expentes i1 4,581,936 b,045,243

286,600,737 106,359,163

6.1.2 Disposal of property, plant and equipment:

Partigulars Cost ':':':::LI::: Wri:::l:awn Sale proceeds Profit :ﬁ::: Particulars of buyer
Leasehold land
= Lisasehold land 5416,114 382 958 5,013,160 6,300,000 1,266,840 MNegotianon Mr. b Usman, Karachi,
E 5,416,118 382,954 5,033,160 6,300,000 1,266,840
Wehicles
Hyundal Santro 649,000 437 586 111,414 150,000 16586 Negotation Mr. M, Ashral, Lahore.
Surukl Mehran . 673520 269,622 403,458 150,000 (53,898) Megotation Bir, M, Hanif, Karachi.
30-Jun-16 6,738,638 1,090,166 _5‘543_,_4?2 &, SO0, D00 1,251,518
© 304un-15 7,199,060 4.718,103 2,480,957 22,165,704 19,685,747

£.1.3 Had there been no revaluation the related figures of land, bullding and plant and machinery as at June 30, 2016 would have been as follows:

30™ June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupaes
Freehedd Land 75,752,244 75,752,417
Leasehold land ; 4,152,004 4,152,050
Building on freshold land 327,491,596 344,727,996
Buitding on leasehold land 06,043,934 101,119,930
Bullding on freehold 1and [Grd] 37,287,622 35,250,128
Labour colony on freehald land 27,653,689 29,109,146
Labour colany on leasehold land 24,634,557 25,531,113
Flant and machinery 3,016,453,076 3,159,938 056
Plant and machinery [Grid] 109,124,096 114,E67,469

3,718,652,912 3,854, 848,354
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30™ June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees
6.2  Capital work in progress - at cost
Computer software 2,498,910 2,498,910
2,498,910 2,498,910
The movement in Capital W;l:rrlt in progress is as follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,498,910 12,337,643
Addition during the year:
Plant and machinery 14,274,422 50,257,976
Plant and machinery [Grid] - 180,000
Electric installation . 1,010,900
Office equipment 244,220 175,000
Computer Software z - 2,498,910
Furniture and fixture 283,939 144,500
14,802,581 54,267,286
Transfer to operating fixed assets:
Building [Civil Work] - 12,337,643
Plant and machinery ¢ 14,274,422 50,257,976
Plant and machinery [Grid] - 180,000
Electric installation - 1,010,200
Office equipment . 244,220 175,000
Furniture and fixture 283,939 144,500
14,802,581 64,106,019
Balance at the end of the year 2,498,910 2,498,910
7 . LONG TERM DEPOSITS ‘
Security deposits:
WAPDA 7,893,190 7,893,150
S3GCL 51,125,048 13,066,676
Leasing iNGfianies 23 6,630,475 8,811,390
Others 1,785,168 1,604,168
67,437,881 31,380,424
] STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Spinning :
Stores 65,108,716 68,312,515
Sparas and accessories 177,671,201 199,706,012
Loose tools 8,489,794 9,431,313
251,269,711 277,445 840
Weaving :
Stores \ 42,707,823 55,335,195
Power plant : ;
0il and stores 132,434,567 146,591,201

426,412,101 479,376,236

8.1  Moitem of stores, spares and loose tools is pledged ad security as at reporting date.
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30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Naote Rupees Rupees
9 STOCK IN TRADE
Spinning :
Raw materal =in hand 871,366,845  2,216,747,111
Work-in-process 99,169,355 108,100,228
Finished goods 508,166,873 321,988,858
Waste 104,699,262 132,412,543
1,683,402 335 2,779,249,200
Weaving :
Raw material 323,102,582 356,845,961
Work-in-process 51,854,173 116,458,100
Finished goods 487,451,311 644,414,110
Wasta - 2,275
B52,448,066  1,117,721,446
2,545,850,401 3,896,970,645
8.1 The carrying value of Pledged stock is Rs.507,500,500/- (June 30, 2015: Rs. 2,103,820,279/-].
10 TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
Local debts - unsecured 120,166,185 334,088,657
120,166,185 334,088,657
11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Held for troding
In listed companies 111 100,545 1,968,347
Revaluation reserve for investment 12,506 {794, 098)
113,051 1,174,249
11.1 Detalls are as under: \
Name of securities No. of shares Cost Ealr yai Falr value
adjustments
Askari Bank Limited 4,901 65,285 26,266 51,551
Dewan Salman Fibre Limited 10,000 35,260 {13,760} 21,500
Total - 30.06.2016 100,525 12,506 113,051
Total - 30.06.2015 1568347 [754,098) 1,174,249
30 June, 2016 30™ June, 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
12  LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances - considered good
Ermclefenmn executives 987,273 1,015,656
Suppliers 15,322,945 2,807,789
Collector of Customs 4,110,485 4,821,412
Margin with Banks 5,747,030 1,451,415
Others 38,222,641 41,537,971
65,390,375 51,634,244
13  TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Letter of credit 1,687,736 783,650
Prepayments 13,858,161 8,354,337
15,545,997 9,132,077

(37)
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30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees
14 OTHER RECEIVABLES
Receivable against sale of fixed assets = 12,187,350
Insurance claim receivable - 396,404
- 12,583,754
15 INCOME AND SALES TAX REFUNDABLE
Income tax refundable 15.1 65,519,503 61,606,504
Sales tax refundable 115,497,638 141,060,733

181,017,146 202,667,637

15.1 Income tax refundable

Income tax refundable 44,689,797 69,258,876
Advance income tax 35,502,152 90,825,352

80,191,949 160,084,228

Provision for taxation - current year (14,672,441) (98,477,324)
65,519,508 61,606,504
16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks on:
- currents accounts . 9,926,543 36,427,361
- term deposit account (TDA) 16.1 50,240,793 42,845,687
- saving accounts 16.2 49,312 1,236,164
60,216,648 80,509,212
Cash in hand 880,513 716,676
61,097,161 81,225,858

16.1 Effective rates of profit on TDA, during the year, ranging from 3.75% to 4.5% (June 30, 2015: 4.9% to 7.2%) per annum. The
maturity period of the TDA in one year from the date of original issue. This deposit is under bank's lien as security of bank
guarantee issued on behalf of the Company.

16.2 Effective rates of profit on deposit accounts, during the year, ranging from 4% to 6% (June 30, 2015: 6% to 8%) per annum.

(38)
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17  ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
30%June, 2016 307 june, 2015 30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Number of shares Rupees Rupees
1,200,000 1,200,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted for 12,000,000 12,000,000
consideration paid in cash
5,275,000 9,875,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as right 98,750,000 98,750,000
shares
1,925,000 1,925,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as bonus 15,250,000 19,250,000
shares
13,000,000 13,000,000 130,000,000 130,000,000
17.1 The company had [ssued 9,875,000 Ordinary Shares in the ratio of 316 shares for every 100 ordinary Shares at exercise
price ef Rs. 76f= per share having premium of Rs. 65/= per share.
30" june, 2016 30" June, 2015
Mote Rupees Rupees
12  RESERVES
Reserves :
Share premium 651,750,000 651,750,000
Capital resenve 1,200 1,200
General reserves 115,000,000 115,000,000
766,751,200 766,751,200
Revenue : )
Unappropriated profit (375,202,615)  1,285,249,651
391,548,585  2,052,000.851
13  SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Balance as at July 01, \ 2,065,614,450 856,684,552
Add: Surplus on revaluation of land, building and plant & machinery - 1,273,133,577
Less: Transferred from surplus on revaluation of Property Plant
Equipment on account of Incremental depreciation charged in the
current year - net of deferred tax (85,937,517} (64,203,679)
2,009,676,933 2,065,614.450
Less: Related to deferred tax effect:
Balance as at July 01, 565,781,654 167,355,092
Recognition of deferred tax liability due to the transfer of
incremental depreciation to equity from surplus on revaluation (17,200,005) 398,426 602
547,881,689 565,781,694
Qosng balance 1,461,795, 244 1,499,832,756
15.1  OnJuly 10, 2014 and August 04, 2014, further revaluation was made of the Land, Building, Labour Colony,-Grid station and
Plant & machinery , by M/s. Joseph Lobo [Pvi) Ltd., registered Valuers and Surveyors, on the basis of market value which
resulted in net revaluation surplus of Rs. 1,273,133,577/-
13.2  On March 31, 2009, further revaluation was made of the Land, Building and Labour Colony, by Asif Associates [Pvt) Ltd,
registered surveyors and valuation consultants, on the basis of market value which resulted in net revaluation surplus of -
Rs. 622,057,842/
183 On November 13, 2006 and December 28, 2006, further revaluation was made of the Land, Bullding and Plant and

Machinery, by Asif Associates (Pvt.) Ltd, registered surveyors and valuation consultants, on the basis of market valueand
realizable values which resulted [n net revaluation surplus of Rs, 15#,251,351)1*,
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On May 27, 2005 and lun 24, 2005 , Land was revalued by MYK Assoclate (Pwt) Ltd, registered surveyors and valuation
consultants, on the basis of market value and realizable values which resulted In net revaluation surplus amounting to Rs.
119,734,783/-.

On luly 16, 2003, revaluation was made of the land, building and machinery , by MYK Associates [Pvi) Lid, registered
surveyors and valuation consultants, on the basis of market value which resulted in net revaluation surplus of Rs.

30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015

HNote Rupess Rupees

LONG TERM FINANCES
Loans from banking companies - secured
Al-Barka Bank |Pakistan) Limited 20.1 £39,840 2,605,637
Faysal Bank Limited - [LTF] 20.2 130,715,000 -
Habib Bank Limited - [LTF] 203 237,809,678 2,231,000
Habib Bank Limited - [LTF] 20.4 B,129,727 -
Meezan Bank Limited - [Bai Muajjal] 20.5 58,605,663 61,341,493
National Bank of Pakistan 20.6 - 2,951,776
Mational Bank of Pakistan - [LTF] 5 0.7 63,434,000 63,434,000
Silk Bank Limited - [LTF] 20.8 - 343,734
Silk Bamk Limited - [LTL] 2059 = £4,000
Soneri Bank Limited - [LTF] 431,567,000 24,586,000

2018 031,550,908  157.957.640
Less: Current maturity shown under current liabilites 21.11 {120,145,483) (63,514,339)

911 404,425 04,443,301

Equitable Mortgage of Rs. 94.4 (M} over property at Plot Nou 7-8/4, lustice Sardar Igbal Road, Off Zafar Ali Road, Gulberg V,
Lahare. Facillty amount was Rs. 5 (M) at a peofit mte of 6MK + 1.5%. Loan is repayable in 6 guartery installments
commencing from 30/9/14.

First pari passu hypothecation charge over stock and recelvables for PKR 130 Milllan, first pari passu charge over plant and
machinery of the company for PKA 311,330 Million mortgage charge over land and building for PKR 75 Million facility
amount was 162,643 Million at a markup rate of 3 months Kibor plus 0.50% per annum.loan s payable within 5 years
including 1 year grace pericd. Quartery instaliments commencing from June 01, 2016.

" First parl passu Equitable Mortgage and hypothecation (each) charge for PKR 420 Milllon, on present and future fixed

assets of the company. facility amount was 287.809 Million at a markup rate of 3 months Kibor plus 0.00% per annumoan
is payable within 5 years Including 1 year for repayment of mark up under the facllity commencing from July 01, 2016.

Frozen markup for CF and FIM Facllity Accrued from Jan 16 to 22 April 2016 to be clubbed in frozen maraup payable in &
equal quarterly installments commencing from 01-sept-2021.

Ran'kilng Charge of Rs. 56 [M) on plant & machinery of the company, Facility amount was Rs. 72 (M) at 2 profit rate of 1-
year GoP lJarah Sukuk rate. Loan is repayable in 50 monthly instaliments commencing from 31/1/14.

First Parrl Passu Charge of Rs. 200 [M) on Fixed Assets of the company. Facility ameunt was Rs. 120 (M), cut of which an
amount of Rs. 63.434 was converted Into LTFF loan from 20/6/13. The remaining amount of Rs, 56.556 (M) is at a mark-up
rate of MK + 3.5%, Loan Is repayable in 9 guartery Instzllments commencing from 20/6/13.

Security Is the same as mentioned in 20.5. Facility amount under LTFF Is Rs. 63.434 (M) at a mark-up rate of 58P rate + 3%
Loan Is repayable in 20 quartery Installments commencing from 20/6/13,

First Parri Passu Charge of Rs. 61.33 (M) over Fixed Assets of the company. Facility amount under LTFF was Rs. 46 (M] ata
mark-up rate of SBP rate + 2% Lean is repayable in 24 quartedy installments commencing from 14/%/07.

fanking Charge of Rs. 80 (M} over Fixed Assets of the company. Facility ameount under LTFF was Rs. 13.06 M) at mark-up
rate of SBP rate + 2.5%. Loan was repayable in 20 quartery installments commenelng from 20,/9/09. However, loan has
been settled in full.

First par passu ‘hypathecation charge over current assets for PKR 33.334 Million, ranking charge over Fixed Assets of the
company for PKR 645 Million. Facility amount was £31.967 Milllon 2t a markup rate of 3 months Kibor per anndmJloan is

payable within & years including 1 year grace period. Quartedy installments commencing from April 01, 2017.

2111  Current maturity Includes Rs. 49,587 million in respect of overdue. The Company has applied to all lending Banks for

restructuring of outstanding loan liabilites.
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30™ June, 2016 30" lune, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees
REDEEMABLE CAPITAL - SUKUK
Diminishing musharaka Sukuk certificate 663,337,643 657,518,288
Less: Current portion shown under cumment Iiabil'lﬂr;s 213 [313,270,058) [202,068,965)

343,367,585 495,449,322

The company has restructured the entire facility maturing on March 20, 2020. The company had issued privately placed
Sukuk Certificates of Rs. 1,385,000,000 divided into 277,000 certificates of Rs. 5,000 each. The significant terms and
conditions and security of the Sulouk / certificates are as follows:

Tenure T years T years

Date of first installment March 31, 2010 March 31, 2010
Date of last installment March 20, 2020 March 20, 2020
Rate of retumn P annwm EMEBEIR+1.75% EMEKIBOR+ LTSN
Convertible/non convertible Hon Convertible Mon Convertible
Redeemable/perpetual Redeemable Redeerna ble
Security

First Pari Passu charge of Ais. 1.846 billion [June 30, 2015: Rs. 1.845 billion) on all fixed assets of the company.

Current maturity includes Rs. 157.142 million in respect of overdue. The Compary has applied to all lending Banks for
restructuring of outstanding loan liabilities.

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS - SUBORDINATED

Unsecured
Due to directors 108,378,610 109,378,510
Due to others £1,347 860 51,347,850

160,726,470 160,726,470

These are non mark-up bearing loan and are unsecured, It |5 repayable after more than one year. The lean upto Rs.
148,457,000/ - (lune 30, 2015: Rs. 148,457,000/-) is subordinated to bank loans.

30™ June, 2016 30" June, 2015

. Note Rupees Rupezes

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE
Payable within one year 11,395,598 7437921
Payable after cne year but not more than five years 10,187,745 18,196,930

21,583 343 25,634,851
Less: deferred finance cost (3,872,136) {6,073,375)

17,711,207 19,561,476
Add: security deposit 7 £.530,475 8,811,350
Less: Current portion shown under curment liabilities 235 (8,507,497) (4,707,738)
Present value of minimum lease payments 15,834,185 23,665,118

The L’nrnpan{r has entered into lease agreement/ljarah for Plant & Machinery and Vehicles with various leasing companies
and financial insBtutions on manthly, quartedy and half yeardy payment basis. The lease contains bargain purchase cption.

The lease is secured by ranking charge of Rs. NIL {June 30, 2015: Rs. MIL million) cwver immovable assets of the Company,
personal guarantees of two directors and security deposit equivalent to 0.1% to 10% of the facility amount.

Implicit rate of return on lease varies rrRnging from 875 % to 1181 % i,Jus:u! 30, 2015: 10.71% to 14.67%) pa
Taxes, repairs and maintenance, insurance and other cost refating to the lease assets are bome by tha Company.

Current maturity includes Rs. 1.364 million in respect of overdue. The Company has applied to all lending Banks for
restructuring of outstanding loan liabilites.
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24.1

24.2

243

24.4

24.5

24.6

24.7

24.8

30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred taxation 24.1 187,002,657 214,174,799
Deferred tax on surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 491,344 654 535,568,198
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity 243 105,040,220 80,021,946
783,387,531 829,764,943
Deferred taxation
Deferred tax credits / (debits) arising In respect of:
Taxable temporary differences (deferred tax liabilities)
Accelerated tax depreciation allowances 176,223,009 223,342,113
Deferred debit arising in respect of provisions, tax losses and refunds 10,779,648 (9,167,314)
24.2 187,002,657 214,174,759
Deferred deblt arising in respect of provisions, tax losses and refunds
Opening balance 214,174,799 245,256,955
Closing balance of deferred tax liability reversal of differed tax liability (187,002,657) (214,174,799)
27,172,142 31,082,156
Staff retirement benefits - gratulty
Movement in the net llability recognized in the Balance sheet
Opening net liability 80,021,946 103,497,015
Expense for the year in profit and loss account 28,739,371 23,371,842
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income 30,397,739 0,529,909
139,209,056 136,398,766
Benefits paid during the year [34,168,836) [56,376,820)
Closing net liability " 105,040,220 80,021,346
Expens.e for the year in profit and loss account
Current service cost 22,437,675 15,382,133
Interest cost 6,351,696 7,489,709
28,789,371 23,371,842
Histarical information
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Present value of defined benefit
abligation 105,040,220 80,021,946 103,487,015 104,110,471 77,734,605

General description

The scheme provides far terminal benefits for all of its permanent employees whe attain the minimum gualifying perod.

Annual charges is made using the actuarial technigue of Projected Unit Credit Methad.

30™ June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Note Rupees
Principal actuarial assumption
Following are a few impartant actuarial assumption used in the valuation,
%
Discount rate 433
Expected rate of increase in salary 7.00

Expected gratuity expenses for the year ending June 30, 2017 works cut Rs. 30,894,004/-,

(42)
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30™ June, 2016 30" June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade Creditors 978,545,406 793,161,531
Accrued liabilities . 240,819,536 290,260,264
Workers' profit participation fund 251 2,550 179,066
Workers' welfare fund - 2,600,752
Unclaimed dividend 36467 454,295
Others 3,605,241 1,215,154

1,223,013,200  1,087,.875072

Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at the beginning of the year 179,066 11,777,087
Allocation for the year 34 = =
Interest on fund utilized in the Company's business 2521 - 459,919
- 459,919
179,066 12,237,006
Less: Payments during the year (176,516} (12,057,940)
Balance at the end of the year 2,550 179,066

Interest on workers' profit participation fund has been provided @ Nil {June 30, 2015: 9.00%] per annum.
ACCRUED INTEREST / MARK-UP
Accrued interest / mark-up on secured:

- long term finances 15,599,007 3,245,455
- redeemable capital - Sukuk &0,118,379 26,435,138
- short term bormowings 280,612,274 158,290,115

356,329,661 187,970,708

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured - Banking companies

Finances under mark-up arangerment 271 2,981,349.984  4,298,729,864
Unsecured
Book overdraft 27.2 37,457,340 -

3.018,607,324  4,293,729,864

Aggregate facilitles amounting to Rs. 3,192 billion (lune 30, 2015: Rs. 4.737 billion) were available to the Company from
banking comoanles. These are secured against hypothecation charge and pledge of stock in trade, book debts, plant &
machinery, export bills under collection. These loans carry mark up at the rate ranging from 6.74% to 9.90% {lune 30, 2015:
9.33% to 13.67%) per annum payable quartery and on the maturity dates, The above facilities are expiring on various dates
and renewable annually,

This represents cheques .issued In excess of bank balance. Since there was no banking facility, this has been grouped under
Book everdraft.

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS

Unsecured
Due to directors 5,691,972 5,749,006
Due to others 5,724,196 2,739,596

11,416,163 8,488,602

These are non mark up bearing and unsecurad. These are renewable and due on various dates within one year,
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25.1

29.2

233

29.4

295

29.6

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

']

Contingencies
Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Company 257,255,245 281,755,

Company has filed a suit No. 202 of 2011 against Enshaa NLC Development (Pvt) Limited before the Honourable Sindh
Court, Sindh seeking declarations, possession, permanent injunction and/or recession and damage in respect of
reservation contract followed by an agreement executed between parties whereby the defendants are liable to cons
the project. The matter is pending for hearing and opinion of the legal advisor of the company is favourable and there |
likelihood of unfavourable outcome or any potential loss.

The Company has filed petition under W.P.No. 2420 of 2011 against the recovery of Electricity Duty on self generati:

electricity and obtained stay order from Honourable Lahore High Court and opinion of the legal advisor of the compa
favourable and there is no likelihood of unfavourable cutcome or any potential loss.

The Company has filed petition under Suit No. 1718 of 2015 against Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) Act. .
on Gas Bill has been challenged and filed suit in Honourable Karachi High Court and opinion of the legal advisor o
company is favourable and there is no likelihood of unfavourable outcome or any potential loss.

The Company has filed petition under W.P.No. 4665 of 2016 against Gas Traiff Difference recovery on OGRA decisic
Gas Bills has been challenged and obtained stay order from Honourable Lahore High Court and opinion of the legal ad
of the company is favourable and there is no likelihood of unfavourable outcome or any potential loss.

Commitments

Civil work =

Confirmed letter of credit in respect of:

- Raw material - 32,530,
- Stores and spares i 7,201,904 4,451
7,201,904 3-6,5"32i
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30 SALES
( Export Sales [ Local Sales 1 Total
[ 2006 [ 2005 [ 2006 [ =015 || 2016 Il 2015
[ Rupees
Yam 592,250,753  3,100,964,116  2,465,100,387  3,347,295,987 3,058,351,140 6,448,260,103
Fabric 985,523,221 2,381,988, 707 1,048,240,569 1,220,413.443 2,033,763,790 3,602,402,150
Waste - - 26,598,626 44027178 26,598,626 44,027,178
Raw Cotton & material - - 79,009,092 176,924,553 78,009,092 176,924,553
Other . - - 4,938 065 = 4,933,965
Processing - . 182,022,779 - 182,022,779 -
1577.773,975 5,482952,823 3,801971,454 4,793,600.126 3,379,745428  10,276,552,949
Sales tax . . (59,592,470)  (101,077,238) [99,592,470)  [101,077,233)
1577,773.975 5,482,952,823 3,702,378,984 4,6592,522,828 5,280,152,958  10,175,475,651
301 Exchange loss due to currency rate fluctiztions relating to export sales amounts to Rs. NIL/- (June 30, 2015: Rs. MiLfexchange gain)

has been included in export sales.

31 COST OF SALES

Raw matenal consumed
Salaries, wages and benefits
Stores and spares consumed
Fuel, power and water

Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance expenses

Repairs and maintenance
Vehicle running and maintenance
Entertainment expenses
Communication expenses
Other expenses

Processing charges
Depreclation expenses

Work in process
Opening stock
Closing stock

Cost of goods manufactured

Cost of Raw cotton & material
Cost of other material sold

Finished goods
Cpening balance

Goods purchase:
Other material purchase
Yam Purchase

Closing stock

(45)

30" June, 2006 30" June, 2015
MHote Rupees Rupees

311 4,066,610,194  5,446,337,045
12 752,219,498 860,472,758
254,229,242 415,001,094

L3 978,040,169  1,191,308.588
3,230,015 957,834

24,401,113 26,322,403

5,310,818 14,240,554

5,075,732 15,911,360

3,643,843 5,237,457

1,394,488 1,962,002

4,254,211 6,889,247

21,835,850 35,329,503

6.1.1 240,630,358 245,393,039
6364875541  9,267,462,894

224,556,388 225,751,758
{151,063,528) (224,555,328)

73,492,860 1,185,370

6,438,368,401  9,268,658,254

95,492,819 204,578,681
& (4,938 265)

6,533,8561,220  9,463,657,980

956,407,243  1,032.041,035

- 4,933,965

35,067,382 22,930,380

35,067,382 27,869,945

(1,095,618,134) [966,407,243)
£,439,717,661  9,562,201.718
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31.1 Raw material consumed

Opening balance
Purchases

Less: Cost of Raw cotton & material
Closing stock

30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Note Rupees Rupees

2,706,007,015 2,276,770,815
2,755,264,686 7.,030,551,916
5,4561,271,701 9,357,322,741

[95,452,819) (204.978,681)
(1,299,158,6839) (2,706,007,015)
4,066,610,154  6,445,337,045

31.2 Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs. 54,532,935/~ (June 30, 2015: Rs. 30,881,394/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits,

31.3 Fuel, power and water

Electricity purchase from out-side

Electricity produced by self
Water charges
Gas charges

31.3.1 Electricity produced by self

Salaries and wages

Fuel and store consumed
Repair and maintenance
Other expenses
Depreciation

31.3.2 Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs. 1,399,581/ (June 30, 2015: Rs. 846,096/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

32 DISTRIBUTION COST

On export sales
Export development surcharges
Freight
Commission
Clearing and forwarding

On local sales
Freight
Commission

(48)

399,988,945 508,870,176

313.1 559,946,856 667,842,139
3,374,650 3,987,563

14,729,708 10,608,710

578.040.16%  1,191,308,588

3132 18,754,872 21,190,366
494,943,526 597,024,866

724,200 2,162,500

3,935,835 3,543,426

6.1.1 41,588,433 43,920,981
"~ 559,946,856 67,842,139

3,922,293 13,384,375

24,119,686 92,332,443

18,827,812 77,320,111

13,886,044 55,116,573

60,755,835 238,153,502

20,140,334 20,640,195

19,266,943 35,381,351

39,407,277 57,021,576

100,163,113 235,175,078
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331
332

333

35

36

30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Note Rupees Rupees

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Director's remuneration 5,484,807 5,297,584
Salaries and benefits , 331 20,444,938 21,267,714
Printing and staticnery 2,897,366 2,808,730
Communication 2,237,793 1,240,954
Traveling and conveyance 6,752,941 5,856,275
Legal and professional charges i 1,463,600 B0, 000
Auditors' remueneration 331.2 1,777,430 1,777,430
Rent, rates and taxes 2,300,452 1,634,619
Entertalnment 1,603,781 994,699
Electricity, gas and water charges 2,494,118 2,115,759
Fees and subscription 3,504,261 1,922,634
Repairs and maintenance 149,387 254,376
Charity and donation 333 - 204,000
Depreciation 6.1.1 4,581,936 6,045,243
55,992 850 52,071,027

Salaries, wages and benefits include As, 3,254,594/ (June 30, 2015: Rs. 1,174,260/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits,

Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee 1,537,300 1,537,300
Half yearly review fea 185,130 185,130
Cede of corporate governance review fee 30,000 30,000
Out of pocket expenses 25,000 25,000
1,777,430 1,777,430
Directors and their spouse have no interest n the donees,
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Dimunition in the fair value of investment - 834,025
Loss on sale of shares 535,802 -
Loss on sales of vehicle 15,312
701,114 834,025
FAIMNAMCE COS5T
Interest / mark-up on
- short term finances 329,348,029 497,426,653
- lang term loans 72,680,785 108,496,232
= lease - 2,459,123 2,272,393
= workers' profit participation fund - 459,919
Bark charges, commission and others charges 10,020,853 3,584,701
414,508,791 617,239,903
Less: Finance income
- on saving accounts & TDA 2,945,026 3,718,795
411,559,765 613,521,108
OTHER INCOME
From financial assets ] .
Dividend incoma 11,027 257,802
From other than financlal assets
Capital gain on sale of shares - 657 645
Commission Income v 253,245 497,116
Profit on sale of Vehlcle 6.1.2 . 12,302
Prefit on sale of property 6.1.2 1,266,840 19,673,445
Rental income 828,544 3,401,742
Appreciation in the fair value of investment 806,605
1,166,261 14 800,052
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Note
TAXATION
Current
- for the year §

Defermed

{LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARES
(Loss) / profit after taxation

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(Loss)feamings per share - basic and diluted

There is no dilutive effect on basic eamlrngs per share,
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

{Loss) before taxation

Adjustment for items Involving non movement of fund

Depreciation

Financlal charges

Loss / (gain) on sale of Vehlcle

[Gain) on sale of property

Dividend incoma

Provision for gratuity

Pravision for diminuition/ (appreciation) in the value of investment

Profit before warking capital changes
{Inerease)/decrease in current assets

Stocks, stores and spares

Trade debts

Loans and advances, prepayments, sales tax and
ather receivables

Inerease In current liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

30" June, 2016 307 June, 2015
Rupees Rupees
14,672,441 08,477,324
(24,052,604) {29,990,410)

(9,380,163) 60,486,914
(1,715,435,120)  (392,014,167)
Number of shares
13,000,000 13,000,000
[Rupees)

{131.96) {30.15)
{1,724,815,283) (323,527,253)
286,300,737 296,359,263

411,559,765 613,521,108

15,312 {12,302}
{1,266,840) (19,673,445)
(11,027) (257,802)
28,789,371 23,371,842
(B06&,E05) =
725,080,713 913,308,664
(399,734,570} 589,781,411
1,404,034,320 {76,444,370)
213,922, 472 76,777,262
(4,600,956 93,994,321
12,583,754 (12,583,754)
626,255,081 671,524,870
133,333,234 200,249,044
764,588,314 871,773,914

The aggregate amount charged in the financlal statements for remuneration Including all benefits to Chief Executive, Directors and

Executives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Exceutive Directors Executives
2006 | 2015 016 | 2015 2016 | 2015
Remuneration 1,227,145 1,160,134 4,257,662 4,137,450 30,542,847 44,392 827
1,227,145 1,160,134 4,257,662 4,137,450 30,542,847 44,392 827
Number of persons 1 1 4 EE] 48

401 Chief executive, four directors and certaln executives of the Company are provided with free maintained vehicle.

(48)
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4l1.1
412
413

411

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company has expaosures to the following risks from its use of fnancial instruments:

- Credit risk

= Uguidity risk

- Market risk

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framework. The Board is alse responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

Credit risk

41.1.1 Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if 2 customer of counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the long term investments, long term deposits, trade debts, loans and
advances, trade deposits and prepayments, ather receivabled, other financial assets and cash and bank balances. Out of tatal
financial assets of Rs. 341.798 million {June 30, 2015: Rs. 521.226 million], financial assets which are subject to credit risk
aggregate to Rs, 340.918 million {June 30, 2015: Rs. 520.509 million). The carmying amount of Bnancial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum expasure ta credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

30" lune, 2016 30™ June, 2015

Note Rupees Rupees

Long term deposits 67,437,831 31,380,424
Trade debts 120,165,185 334,088,657
Other financial assets 113,051 1,174,249
Loans and advances 65,390,375 51,634,249
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 25,545,537 9,138,077
Others recelvables - 12,583,754
Cash and bank balances 61,097,151 81,225,888

. 339,750,649 521,225,293

41.1.2 The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by geographleal region is as follows:

Domestic 120,165,185 334,088,657
Export = .
120,166,185 334,088,657
41.13 The maximum exposure to credit risk for debts at the reporting date by type of product is as follows:
Yam 69,781,361 228 453,463
Fabric 50,384 824 105,635,194
120,166,185 334,088,657
41.1.4 The aging of trade debts at the reporting date as follows:
Not past due 57,645,438 153,588,115
Past due 0 - 30 days 32,003,166 95,657,675
Past due 31 - 90 days 25,904,258 72,019,583
Past due 91 - 1 year 4,612,324 13,823,285
More than one year = -
120,166,135 335,088,657

412 Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that a2n entity will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.

Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the avallability of funding trough
ins flexibility in funding by naintaining -

amount of committed credits facilities. The Company's treasury department mainta
availability under committed credits lines.

(49)
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41.2.1 Financlal liabilities in accordance with thelr contractual maturities are presented below:

I 2016 |
Carrying Contractual Upto 1 year Between 1to 5 5 years and
amaunt cash flow years above
I_ Rupees |
Long term finances 1,031,550,908 917,840,101 104,519,156 813,320,945
Redeernable capital - Sukuk 663,337,643 £81,183,348 421,914,760 459,268,588 -
Losn fram director and othars - subordinated 160,726,470 160,726,470 = 160,726,470 =
Finance lease 24,341 6B2 28,213,818 11,355,598 16,818,220 -
Trade and other payables 1,223,013,200 1,233,013,200  1,223,013,200 =
Accrued Interest f mark-up 356,329,661 356,329,661 356,329,661 -
Short term borrowings 3,018,807,324 3,2659,972,094  3,269,571,094 ] =
6,478,106,838  6,837,278,691  5,387,144,468  1,450,134,223 -
[ 2015 |
Carrying Contractual Up 10 1 yaas Between 1to 5| 5 yearsand
amount cash flow years above
[ Rupees |
Long term finances 157,957,640 236,585,903 81,268,773 155,317,126 -
Redeemable capital - Sukuk 697,518,288 1,415,240,276 246,622,947  1,004,651,248 163,966,081
Loan fram directars and athers - subordinated 160,726,470 160,726,470 - 160,726,470 ip
Finance lease 28,372,866 34,445,241 7,437,921 27,008,320
Trade and other payables 1,087,875,072 1,087,875072  1,087.875,072 =
Accrued interest f mark-up 187,970,708 137,570,708 187,970,708 -
Short term bomowings 4,298,729,864 4,863,797,905 4,863,797,5905 -
£,619,150,908 7.986,642,574 6474973330  1,347,703,164 163,966,081

41,2.2 The contractual cash flow relating to the above financlal llabilities have been determined on the basis of mark-up [ Interest

rates effective at the respective year-end, The rates of mark-up / interest have been disclosed in the respective notes to these

financlal statements.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect
the Compary's income or the value of its holding of financial instrumants,

41.3.1 Currency risk

The campany is exposed to curmency rsk on trade debts, borowing and import of raw material and stores that are denominated
in a currency other than the respective functional curmency of the company, primarily in U5 Dollar and Euro, The cumencies in
which these transactions primarily are denominated is US Dollar and Eura, The company's exposure to foreign curmency risk is as

us Dollar Euro Others Rupees
Trade debts 2016 = - 2
Trade debts 2015 - - = =
The following significant exchange rates applied during the year:
Average rates Reporting date rates
2016 2015 2016 2015
Us Dollar to Rupee 104,40 100.50 104.70 101,70

41.3.2 Sensitivity analysis

5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the following currencies at June 30, would have increased / (decreased) equity and
profit and loss by the amaunt shown belaw. The analysls assumes that all other variables, In particular interest rates, remain
constant, 5% weakening of Pak Rupee against the above turrencies at periods ends would have had the equal but opposites

effect on the above currencies to the amount shown below, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.
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Mote Rupees Rupeess

US Dollar 2 =

The sensitlvity analysis prepared is not necessarily indjcative of the effects en profit for the year and liabilites of the company.
4133 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate expasures arses from short and long term borrowings from bank and term
deposits and deposits in PLS saving accounts with banks. At reporting date the Interest rate prefile of the company's interest
bearing financlal instrument is as follows:

! Carrying Amount ]
30" June, 2016 30™ june, 2015
Rupees Rupees

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets . 50,240,793 47,845,637
Financial llabilltes 1,694,888,551  255,475.928
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets i 7
Financial liabilities 3,043,145,006 4,327,102,720

41.4 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financlal assets and liabilities at fair valus through profit & loss. Therefore, a
change in mark-up f interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit & loss account,

41.5 Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at reporting date would have Increased [ (decreased) equity and profit or loss by
the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant
The analysis Is performed on the same basis for June 30, 2016,

Profit and loss Equity
100 bps 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
Increase decrease increase decreass
Rupees
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2016 30,431,450 (30,431,450} - -
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rats instruments 2015 43,271,027.30 (43,271,027} - =

416 Falr value of financial assets and liabilites

The camying value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate to their falr values, Fair value is
determined on the basis of cbjective evidence at each reporting date.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair
walue, grouped into level 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observed.

Level 1 fair value measurement are those derived from quated prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical aszets or akilities.

Level 2 fair value measurement are those derived from Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
ciservable for the asset or llability, either directly (ie, as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 fair value measurement are those derived from valuation techniques that Include inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data (uncbservable Inputs).

As at June 30, 2016 ather financial assets was categorzed in level L.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in the year,
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30" June, 2016 II”‘Iune, 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
417 Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees Issued in ordinary course 01: business 257,255,245 281,755,246
Civil work - -
Letters of credit for raw material ' - 32,530,787
Letters of credit for stores and spares 7,201,904 4,451,544
The effective rate of interest / mark up for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in respective notes to the
financial statements.
£21.8 Capital risk management

The company's prime object when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concem in order to provide
adequate returns for shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basls of the gearing ratie. The ratio is calculated as

total borrowings divided by total capital employed. Borrowings represent long term financing, long term financing from directors
and others and short term bormowings. Total capital employed includes total equity as shown in the balance sheet plus

30™June, 2016  30™ June, 2015
Rupees Rupees
Borrowings Rupees 4,733,037,557 5,182,578,653
Less: Cash and bank balances {61,097,161) {81,225,888)
Met Debts ) 4,676,940,357 5,101,352,770
Total equity Rupees 521,548,585  2,182,000,851
Total capital employed Rupees 5,198,438982 7,283,353,621
Gearing ratio Percentage 0.50 0.70
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SEGMEMT AMALYSIS

The segment infermation for the reportable segments for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows:

421 Operating results

SALES
Export
Local
Waste
Raw Cotton & material
Processing
Gther

Inter « segment sales
Sales tax
Total sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution cost
Administative expentes

Operating Results

423 Segment assets

423 Unallocated aisets

424 Segment llabilites

425 Unaflocated Hablifties

426 Depreciation

427 Inter-segment pricing

Transactions among the business segments are reconded at armn's length prices using admissible valuation methods.

45

Spinning Weaving Pvave r i8R ration Company
3™ june, 2006 3™ June, 2005 30™June, 2006 30™June, 3015 30™June, 2016 30" June 2018 30° June, 2016 30™ June, 2015
Rupaes Rupeas Rupaes Rupé#s Rupases Fupees Rupees Rupces
552,250,753 3, 100,964,116 935,523,221 2,381,988,707 - - 1,577,773.975 5,482,952 823
2,466,100,387 3,347,295, 987 || 1,045,240,569 || 1,220,413.443 - 3,514,340,956 4,567,709,430
24,628,161 44,027,178 1,970,465 n - = 26,558,626 44,027,178
79,009,092 176,924,553 - - - 749,005,052 176,924,553
172,982,957 - 9,035,822 = - 182,022,779 =
= 4,938,965 - - - = 4,918, 565
3,334971,350 6,674,150,793 2044774078 3,602,402,150 - 5,379,745,428  10,276,552,549
724,724,633 908,103,355 559,946, 866 667,842,135 784,671,455 1,575,945,454
68,724,097} {65,564,859) [30.,668,373) 135,512,409} 199,592,470} 101,077, 258]
3450571,856  7,516,689,265  2,013,%05705  3,565,889,741 558,946,366 667,841,139 GO0G4,B24,457  11,751,421,145
(4,604,365,003)  (7,121,877,197) (2.060,077,201) (3.348427676)  (559546,866)  |667,842139)  (7.224389.160) (11,138,147,212}
[1,113,353,205) 354 812,068 {46,171,435) 218,461 BES - {1,159, 554,703) 513,273,933
{42,150,800] (163,445 950) 158,012,313) (125,729,128] - | . {100,163,113) (255,175,078)
134,825 263) (33,617,749 121,167, 5B6) [18,253,277] - - 1 (55,5452 850/ (52,071,027)
|76,976,063) 1203,263,653) [73,179,853) 143,952,405} - 1156,155,961] |347,246,105)
{1,190, 359, 265} 191,548,365 [125,351,396] 74,479,450 {1,315, 730,665) 266,027,528
555 856,177 7.321,650,476 2,242 985.71% 2,633 567,923 755,810,911 754,215,382 B,855,652,507 10,749,433, 787
400,601,610 359,804,273
9,256 254,417 11,139 238,060
1,006,459, 908 773,318,923 114,808,512 704,581 405 101,704,380 109,974,744 1,223,013,200 1,087 875,072
6,049,897, 388 6,369,529,381
7,272.910,587 7457404453
173,715,066 1E3,0E3, TE2 60,911,302 63,303,257 41588433 43,920,581 282,218 801 260,314,020

42,8 There ware no major customer of company which formed 10 percent or more of the company's revenue.
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43 RECOMNCILIATIONS OF REPORTABLE SEGMENTS SALES, COST

OF SALES, ASSET5 AND LIABILITIES
43.1 Sales
Total sales for reportable segment
Ellmlnaﬂdn of inter-segment
Total sales
43.2 Cost of sales
Total cost of sales for reportable segment
Elimination of inter-segment
Total cost of sales
43.3 Assets
Total assets for reportable segments

Long term depasits

Other financial assets

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Others recelvables

Income tax and sales tax refundable

Cash and bank balances

Unallocated assets

43.4 Liabilities
Total liahilities for reportable segments

Long term finances

Redeemable capital - Sukuk

Loan from directors and others

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Deferred liabilities

Accrued interest / mark-up

Short term borrowings

Loan frem directors and others

Unallocated liabilitias

Note

42.1
42.1

42,2

11
12
13
14
15
16

42.3

42.4

20
21
22
23
24
26
27
28

42.5

30™ June, 2016 30™ June, 2015
Rupees Rupees
6,064,824, 457 11,751,421,145
'784,671,499)  (1,575,945,404)
5,280,152,958 10,175,475,651

7,224,389,160
(784,671,498)

11,138,147,212
(1,575,945,454)

£,049,897,388

6.439,717.661  9,562,201,718
£,855,652.807  10,749,433,787
[ 67,437,881 31,380,424 |
113,051 1,174,249 |
65,390,375 51,634,244
25,545,997 9,138,077

K 12,583,754
181,017,146 202,667,637
61,007,061|| 81,205,888 |
400,601,610 389,804,273
9,256,254,417  11,139,238,060
1,223,013,200  1,087,875,072
1,031,550,908 157,957,640
663,337,643 697,518,288
160,726,470 160,726,470

- 24,341,682 28,372,866
783,387,531 829,764,943
356,329,661 187,970,708
3,018,807,324 || 4,298,729,864
11,416,168 |] 8,488,602
6,369,520,381

7.272,910,587

7,457,404,453
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Note

44 COST OF SALES
Raw materal consumed
Stores and spares consumed
Processing Charges
Salaries, wages and benefits
Fuel, power and water:
Inter-segmaent
Others
Repairs and malntenance
Insurance expenses
Rent, rates and taxes
Wehicle running and majntenance
Entertainment expenses
Communication expenses
Other expenses
Depreciation expenses

441

Work In process
Opening stock
Cloaling stock

Cost of goods manufactured

Cost of Raw cotton & materal
Cost of other materal sold

Finished goods
Opening balance

Finished poods purchase;
Purchase
Yam purchase

Closing stock

Spinning Waaving Power Ganeration Company
30" june, 2016 W0 June, 205 30%June, 2006 30" June, 2005 . 30" June, 2006 30% June, 2015 30™ June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees . Rupees
3,119,558,526 || 4,903,828,554 || 1,171,776,301 || 2,450,611,806 . . 4,791,334,827 7,354,440,400
154,883,707 235,599,053 99,345,534 175,492,041 484,943 526 597,024,866 749,172,767 1,012,115,960
- - 21,835,850 36,329,503 - 21,835,850 36,329,503
598,255,986 675,333 855 153,963,512 185,138,903 18,754 872 21,190,366 770,974,370 881,663,124
A0, 046,274 531,659,993 150,230,275 136,182,146 - 552,276,550 667,842,139
257,410,800 274,504,046 168,352,821 248,962,403 - - 415,763,621 523,466,449
3,585,348 9,961,521 1,725,470 4,271,033 724,200 2,162,500 6,035,018 16,403,054
17,997,892 19,403,021 6,403,221 6,919,382 : : 24,401,113 26,322,403
3,230,015 967,834 - - - 3,230,015 967,834
7,013,177 11,696,734 2,062,555 4,014,626 . = 9,075,732 15,911,360
2,572,957 4,028,159 1,070,876 1,209,308 = 1,643,843 5,237,467
1,110,899 1,410,367 2B3,585 551,616 : c 1,394,453 1,952,003
3,667,316 2,749,663 5BE,894 4,139,583 3,935,835 3,543,426 B,190,045 10,232,672
179,719,066 183,085,752 60,911,302 63,303,257 41,588,433 43,920,981 282,218,801 290,314,020
4,751,051,974  6,854,440,642  1,838,548,200  3,321,125,607 559,546,866 667,842,139 7,145,547,040  10,843,408,348
108,100,288 109,825 650 116,456,100 115,926,108 224,556,388 225,751,758
(99,169,355)| | (108,100,288)||  (51,804,173)|| (116,456 100) (151,063,526) {224,556, 388)
8,930,933 1,725,362 64,561,927 (529,992) 73,492 860 1,195,370
4,759,982,.907 6,856, 166,004 1,903,110,127 3,320,595,615 559,946,866 667,842,139 ¥,223,039,900 10,844,603,758
95,492,819 204,978,681 . . 95,492 819 204,978,681
- [4,938,965) . . - (4,938,965)
4,855475,726  7,056,205,720  1,903,110,127  3,320,585,615 559,945, 866° 667,842,139 7,318,532,715 11,044 643,474
321,988,558 359,790,390 644,418,385 672,250,646 - - 966,407,243 1,032,041,035
- 4,938,565 . ~ . - 4,938,965
15,067,382 22,930,980 - . 35,067,382 22,930,980
35,067,382 27,869,945 . 35,067,382 27,865,945
{608, 166,873) {321,934,858) (487,451,311} (644,418,385} {1,095,618,184) 966,407, 243)
4,604,365093  7,121,877,197  2,060,077,201 _ 3,346,427.876 550 946 REA 667,842,139 7,224,389,160  11,138,147,212
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Spinning Weaving Power Generation Company
30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015  30™June, 2016  30™June, 2015  30™June, 2016  30™June, 2015 30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
Note Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
" 44.1 Raw material consumed
Opening balance 2,349,160,054 1,887,615,654 356,846,961 389,155,171 - - 2,706,007,015 2,276,770,825
Purchases:
Inter-segment - - 224,724,633 908,103,355 - - 224,724,633 908,103,355
Other 1,841,957,397 5,570,351,675 913,307,289 1,510,200,241 - - 2,755,264,686 7,080,551,916
1,841,957,397 5,570,351,675 1,138,031,922 2,418,303,596 = - 2,979,989,319 7,988,655,271
Cost of Raw cotton & material (95,492,819) (204,978,681) : - ) : (95,492,819) (204,978,681)
Closing stock (976,066,107)  (2,349,160,054) (323,102,582) (356,846,961) - - (1,299,168,689) (2,706,007,015)
3,119,558,526 4,903,828,594 1,171,776,301 2,450,611,806 - - 4,291,334,827 7,354,440,400
45 DISTRIBUTION COST
On export sales
Export development surcharge 1,449,413 7,487,214 2,472,880 5,897,161 - - 3,922,293 13,384,375
Freight 8,459,574 50,468,210 15,660,112 41,864,233 - - 24,119,686 92,332,443
Commission 2,719,431 27,469,375 16,108,381 49,850,736 - - 18,827,812 77,320,111
Clearing and forwarding 5,186,326 34,961,847 8,699,718 20,154,726 - - 13,886,044 55,116,573
17,814,745 120,386,646 42,941,091 117,766,856 - - m_.c‘.\mm\wwm 238,153,502
On local sales
Freight 13,527,783 20,222,895 6,612,551 417,300 - - 20,140,334 20,640,195
Commission 10,808,272 28,836,409 8,458,671 7,544,972 - - 19,266,943 36,381,381
24,336,055 49,059,304 15,071,222 7,962,272 - - 39,407,277 57,021,576
42,150,800 165,445,950 58,012,313 125,729,128 - - 100,163,113 295,175,078
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47

43

: 30" June, 2016 30" June, 2015
MNate Rupees Rupees

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprises directors and key management personnel. Amounts due to related parties are shown in the relevant
nctes to the financial statements. Transactions with related parties are disclosed below:

Hature of transaction Relationship
Loan recelved/{paid) - net Key management personne 1,827,566 1,019,672
Salaries and other benefits Key management personnel ‘ 5,484,807 5,297,584

The company continues to have a pelicy whereby all transactions with related parties are entered at arm's length price using
admissible valuation method and expenses are charged on actual basis,

PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Spinning

Total no of spindles installed 73,438 73,488
Tetal no of rotors installed 1,104 1,104
Average no of spindles worked 66,129 70,119
Average no of rotors worked BS7 Bay
Wumbers of shift worked per day 3 3
Capacity of industrial unit after conversion into 20/ cbunt - KGS 29,438,125 29,438,125
Actual production after eonversion into 20/s count - KGS 17,345,148 20,629,734

It is difficult ta describe the production capacity in textile industry since it fluctuates widely depending upon various factors such as
count of the yam spun spindles speed twist per inch and raw material used etc.

Weaying

Rated capacity comverted Into 60 picks - Square matars 70,763,414 70,763,414
Actual production converted to 60 picks - Square meters 42,922,451 60,131,267
Tatal numbers of looms worked 234 234
Humber of shifts worked per day 3 3

It is difficult to describe the production capacity in textile industry since it fluctuates widely depending upon various factors such as
production of fabric speed of looms picks perinch and raw material used ete.

Power Plant

Installed capacity . MW 36.2 36.2
Installed capacity per hour per day MWH 317112 317.112
Prime capacity KW 0 0
Stand by W 16.2 16.2
Installed prime capacity per hour per day MWH 175.2 175.2
Actual generated per hour per day MAWH 7138 7174

Reason for Short Fall if Any

The Installed capacity includes the stand by generation which is anly used case of emergency shutdown of the prime engines, due to
Unavailability of Gas.

NON ADIUSTING EVENT AFTER BALANCE SHEET

The Board of Directors have proposed a final cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2016 of Rs, NIL /- (June 30, 2015: Rs. NIL) per
ordinary share amounting ta Rs. NIL /- (lune 30, 2015: Rs. NIL) at their meeting held on October 07, 2016 for approval of the members
at the Annual General mesting to be held on October 31, 2016. These financial statements don't reflect this impact.
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52

CORRESPOMNDING FIGURES

Comesponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the purpose of better presentation and
comparison, the effects of which are not material.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 30" June, 2016 30™ June, 2015
Total number of employees as at 3,279 3471
Average number of employees worked during the year 3,216 3,435
GENERAL

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee,
DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were autherized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on October 07, 2016 .
TARIQ IQBAL OMER KHALID
Chief Executive Director

Karachi:
Dated: October 07, 2016
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Form of Proxy

Ifwe of , being a
Member of Quetla Textile Mills Limited, halder of , Ordinary Share(s} as per Register Folio
No. hereby Appoint Mr. , having CNIC No.

as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for me/us, and on my/our behalf
at the Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on October 31, 2016 and #09:00 am at any adjournment thereo.

Signed this day of 2016.

Signature across Rs.5
Revenue Stamp
Witness 1 Witness 2 -
Signature Signature
Name Name
CNIC # ) CNIC #
NOTES:

1.  Thisinstrument appointing a proxy shall be In writing under the hand of the Eppulntr.-r or his attorney duly authorized
in - writing, or if the appalnter s a corporation either under the common seal or under the hand of an official or
attorney so authorized. No person shall be appointed as proxy who Is not member of the company qualified o vate
except that a corporation being a member may appoint a person who ks not a member,

2. Theinstrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority {if any), under which it is signed or 2
natarially certified copy of that power of authority, shall be deposited at the office of the Company not less than 48
{forty eight) hours before the time for holding the meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes to
vote, and in default the instrument of a proxy shall not be treated as valid.

3. CDC Shareholders or thek; Proxies should bring their original CHICs or Passport along with the Participant's 1D Number
and their Account Number to facllitate their identification. Detail procedure is given in Notes to the Notice of AGM.
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